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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS
Throughout this report to the share owners, we discuss some of our expectations regarding the Company’s future performance. All of these forward looking statements are

based on our current views and assumptions. Actual results could differ materially from the current expectations and from historical performance.

Our future results could also be affected by a variety of factors such as competitive dynamics in the market place, the impact of competitive pricing, changes in capital

structure, changes in laws and regulations including changes in accounting standards, customer demand, effectiveness of marketing programs, economic conditions including

changes in interest rates, fluctuations in the cost and availability of supply-chain resources and foreign economic conditions including currency rate fluctuations.

The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly revise any forward looking statements to reflect future events or circumstances.

Fuel: Availability at optimum cost and reliability

Capital: Unconditional access and minimum dilution

Execution: EPC contracts with reputed global majors for timely execution of projects

Off taker: Integrated fuel supply and power off-take model
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Deconstructing Developer challenges and KSK approach

Our pursuit of optimised solution in each of the four building blocks is
an attempt towards a multiplier that would progress towards infinity.
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Dear friends,

I extend a warm welcome to our large family of Members who joined us after the IPO in

June 2008. As you are aware, the issue met with encouraging response. The equity

shares of the Company have been listed on July 14, 2008 and have been actively traded

on both the BSE and NSE. Indeed, it is our privilege to have you as our Members and I

take this opportunity to reassure you that we at KSK have a robust and sustainable

business model. This is a company that works for all its stakeholders and I am confident

you would be proud of your investment.

Knowledge – the key to our future earnings

From the Chairman’s Desk
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You will observe from this annual report that the Company

has reported 39.3% improvement in the revenue at

Rs.4984.10 million (consolidated) as compared to the

previous year, and profit after tax after providing for minority

interest has grown by 32.6% at Rs.1359.15 million

(consolidated) in the same period. Our performance in 2008-

09 is a strong affirmation that we have the right business

model; that we have deployed an appropriate template to

create a niche; a strong competitive strategy that generates

energy at competitive cost for consumers; a reliable source

for addressing the needs of a power deficient nation while

at the same time ensuring attractive returns for our

shareholders.

There is a large unmet need for energy in the country both

in the industrial and domestic sectors. Reliable and

consistently high-quality energy is critical for our economy,

industrial growth and quality of life. The Electricity Act,

2003 reformed the energy sector and the Government of

India took initiatives to develop the power sector and

produce sufficient, reliable and inexpensive power. We see

opportunity for capable developers and have hence built a

sustainable business strategy that addresses the needs of

the consumers.

Our vision is clear. We shall contribute to generate power

and be a source of supply to consumers. Availability and

accessibility of power needs to be addressed in the larger

interest of the country. We at KSK have the answers to

fast track energy availability at affordable cost.

Knowledge is our strength. It is our Company’s most

important asset for ensuring future earnings and creating

long-term value. We have the expertise to organize and

collaborate with customers and vendors across boundaries.

The DNA at KSK is intellectual capital, the ability to scale

and complete larger number of viable projects, human skills

that exploit the use of state-of-the-art technology, superior

understanding of the market and disciplined risk

management. The team has created a unique business

model that converts all the essential parts especially fuel

supplies to produce energy economically in an environment

friendly manner.

We align our business with our customer’s needs and are

striving to be the first choice provider for energy solutions.

Our strategy is customer-centric and we recognize that

they expect reliability, efficiency, convenience and

affordability. As a partner to our customers, from the

Profit after tax
and minority interest

Rs. Million

Revenue

Rs. Million

4,984.10

2008-09

3,577.342007-08
1,359.15

2008-09

1,024.802007-08
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Power generation
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Project development 1,644.98



concept stage onwards, we handle everything from planning

& engineering, project development, financing and thereby,

erect a facility that is sustainable and competitive in the

long run.

We develop, engineer and build fossil-fueled and hydro

electric power plants. Our team attaches the highest priority

to building strong collaborative customer relationships. We

operate in a supply deficient market where demand is high

and growing. In this environment, customers need

reassurance that they will get continuous and reliable power.

It is not just what we do, but how we do business that is

also important for us. At KSK, doing the right thing has

always been an unwritten rule and a hallmark of how we

39.3%
Revenue growth in

2008-09

32.6%
Rise in profit after tax
and minority interest

operate. We do it with a fervor and discipline in every

transaction. For instance, we find solutions such as

enhancing input-output ratio, reducing cycle time,

shortening the lead time, decreasing the risk and being

cost effective. Similarly, in the case of our employees, we

create a well-trained, energetic and engaged work force.

In turn, our employees inspire commitment, work as a

team, deliver results and demonstrate character.

We at KSK are fortunate to have a talented and determined

management team and dedicated employees who are

committed to delivering on promises. They convert

opportunities into revenue stream and give us the

confidence to look forward to achieve extraordinary

performance in the medium and long term.
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KSK believes and is committed to conduct all its business

activities in compliance with laws of the land, and in the

context of fair competition, ethically with honesty,

integrity, correctness and in good faith. The Company

respects the interests of customers, commercial and

financial partners, vendors, shareholders, employees and

the society. We believe doing the right thing by our

shareholders is in creating a sustainable company that

delivers superior returns and enhances shareholder value

both in the medium and long term.

We are redefining the energy landscape and our ambition

is to grow faster than the market. The Company is

progressively moving ahead to achieve goals by having

the finest team in the power industry. The business has as

much potential as it has challenges, but the width of

experience and depth of knowledge in the KSK team is

making it possible to produce results. Looking ahead, we

will anticipate the needs of the market, shall be ahead of

the curve in execution, offer the best that consumers want

and set the trend.

Warm regards

T. L. Sankar

Chairman

6x600 MW EPC contract signing ceremony
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VS Lignite Power (135 MW) under advanced stage of construction
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Wardha Power (540 MW) under advanced stage of construction
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Mr. T. L. Sankar, Chairman and Non-Executive Director, has a Master of Science degree in Physical Chemistry and a Master

of Arts degree in Developmental Economics. He has approximately four decades of experience in the energy sector. In 2004,

he was awarded the Padma Bhushan, one of the highest civilian awards given by the Government of India. He has worked as

the Secretary of the Fuel Policy Committee (1970-75), the Principal Secretary of the Working Group on Energy Policy

(1978-79), a member of the Advisory Board on Energy, Government of India and a member of the Integrated Energy Policy

Committee formed by the Planning Commission, Government of India. He was also the Energy Secretary to the Government

of Andhra Pradesh and the Chairman of Andhra Pradesh State Electricity Board. He is the founder and Chairman of the Andhra

Pradesh Gas Power Corporation Limited and headed the Gas Price Revision Committee of the Government of India in 1996.

In addition, he has worked with the United Nations as an advisor on energy issues to the Governments of Sri Lanka, Tanzania,

Jamaica, North Korea and Bangladesh and has headed the Asian Development Bank's Asian Energy Survey.

Board of Directors

Mr. S.R. Iyer, Non-Executive Director, has a Bachelor's degree in Science and is a Certified Associate of the Indian Institute

of Bankers. He joined the State Bank of India as a probationary officer in 1962 and after holding various positions with the

bank in India and abroad, retired as its Managing Director in 2000. Since then, he has been a part of various banking industry

working groups in India and was the Executive Chairman of the Credit Information Bureau (India) Limited from February

2001 to February 2004.

Mr. Abhay M. Nalawade, Non-Executive Director, is a graduate in Physics and has a Masters in Business Administration

(MBA) degree from Pune University. He also completed a program in Management Development from the Harvard Business

School. Mr. Nalawade has been associated with Thermax Limited for approximately 25 years, including as a Director and the

Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director from February 1996 until July 2000.

Mr. Girish N. Kulkarni, Non-Executive Director, has a Bachelors Degree in Engineering from the Indian Institute of Technology,

Mumbai and a Post Graduate Diploma in Business Administration from the Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad.

Mr. Kulkarni has approximately 20 years of operating and investment experience in different aspects of the Indian capital

markets. He started his professional career as a project finance officer with ICICI, after which he became the head of equity

sales, trading and research at ICICI Securities Limited. Mr. Kulkarni has been involved in numerous IPOs in the Indian capital

markets and several mergers and acquisition assignments.

Mr. Kulkarni is the advisor to the India Technology Fund, an early stage venture fund invested in Technology companies. He is

also the Founder and Managing Director of Suyash Advisors, the India advisor to Monsoon Capital, an India dedicated alternative

asset fund managing about USD 500 million for investment in public and private equities and real estate projects in India.

Mr. Henry Klein, Non-Executive Director, nominee of LB India Holdings Mauritius I Limited Mr. Klein holds a Bachelors and a

Masters degree of Science in Electrical and Electronic Engineering from the University of Cape Town, South Africa. Mr. Klein also

holds a Masters in Business Administration (Finance) degree from the Columbia University Graduate School of Business, New

York. Mr. Klein began his career in Finance in 1989 as an investment banker at Lehman Brothers in New York and in 1996 co-

founded TDA Capital Partners, Inc., an investment firm dedicated to private investments in India, Central Europe and Israel.

Mr. Klein is a Managing Director in the Principal Investments Division of Lehman Brothers Holdings in New York and previously

was a Managing Director in the Principal Investments Division of Lehman Brothers Inc. where he worked since 2003. Mr. Klein

has approximately 20 years of experience as a financial professional, initially as an investment banker at Lehman Brothers

and later as an investor in public and private equity and debt transactions in the United States and developing countries

with a focus on India.
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Mr. K.A. Sastry, Wholetime Director, a qualified chartered accountant,  leads project execution and operations activities of

the business in addition being responsible for financial accounting, taxation and human resources functions of KSK Energy

Ventures. Prior to incorporating KSK, Mr. Sastry had more than a decade of extensive experience in the domains of consulting,

audit, company law and foreign investment regulations.

Mr. S. Kishore, Wholetime Director, a qualified chartered accountant, leads the Business Development & Capital formation

(both Equity and Debt) initiatives of the Group and has been instrumental along with Mr. Sastry in the rapid growth of KSK

over the last decade. Prior to incorporating KSK, Mr. Kishore was a financial advisor & consultant for major domestic as well

as international businesses in emerging technology areas and importantly has advised multiple energy companies/ utilities/

market entrants since early nineties. Mr. Kishore has been additionally associated with various reforms and regulatory

initiatives of the Government and has served in various committees.

Mr. K. Bapiraju, Wholetime Director, is an engineer with a degree in Electronics & Communications with more than two

decades of experience in the IT industry. He is positioned in Delhi and leads the Corporate Affairs group and is also

actively involved in formulating corporate strategy.

Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty, Non-Executive Director, has a Masters degree in Physics from the Delhi University. He has over three

decades of experience in various fields including banking, administrative service and power sector.

Mr. Kutty belongs to the 1978 cadre of the IAS and has handled several key assignments in the power sector, both for the

State Government of Andhra Pradesh and the Government of India. As Member (Secretary) of APSEB, he was in charge of

power sector reforms in Andhra Pradesh and was also the first CMD of APTRANSCO and chairman of the distribution companies.

He worked as Joint Secretary, Ministry of Power, Government of India until 2007.

Mr. Tanmay Das, Non-Executive Director, has a Bachelor's degree in Electrical Engineering and a Postgraduate Diploma in

Management. He has more than 15 years of experience in project, finance, fund management and development of generation

assets. Mr. Das was a Wholetime Director of the Company and with effect from April 5, 2008 he has been a Non-Executive

Director.

Statutory Auditors

Umamaheswara Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Hyderabad

Bankers

Bank of India.

UCO Bank

Andhra Bank

Bank of Maharastra

Indian Overseas Bank

State Bank of India
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Directors' Report

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the Ninth Annual
Report together with the audited statements of accounts for
the year ended March 31, 2009. It is indeed a great pleasure to
present the first report since your Company entered the capital
market with the maiden public issue of equity shares which
met with very encouraging response from a cross section of
investors in extraordinarily challenging market conditions.

STANDALONE FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the year 2008-09, your Company has achieved standalone
turnover of Rs.1549.07 million. The financials are briefly
summarized below:

Rs. Million

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08

Income 1,549.07 1,563.57

Expenditure 173.54 385.35

Depreciation 9.09 5.94

Profit before tax for the year 1,366.44 1,172.28

Provision for taxation including
deferred tax 330.22 161.24

Profit after tax 1,036.22 1,011.04

Surplus brought forward from
previous year 1,021.74 148.50

Amount available for appropriation 2,057.96 1,159.54

Earnings per Share (Rs.) - Basic 3.10 5.33

Diluted 3.10 4.81

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the year 2008-09, your Company has achieved an overall
consolidated turnover of Rs.4,984.10 million. The financials
are briefly summarized below:

Rs. Million

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08

Income 4,984.10 3577.34

Expenditure 2,840.53 2046.54

Depreciation 246.43 223.59

Profit before tax for the year 1,897.14 1307.21

Provision for taxation including
deferred tax 442.88 220.75

Profit after tax 1,454.26 1086.46

Minority interest 95.11     61.66

Surplus brought forward from
previous year 977.05     90.06

Amount available for appropriation 2,336.20 1114.86

Earnings per Share (Rs.) - Basic 4.07 5.73

Diluted 4.07 5.17

DIVIDEND

The Members are aware that your Company is implementing
various projects through its downstream subsidiaries and joint
ventures and also keeps bidding for new projects on a continual
basis. In order to meet the investment requirements of various
ongoing projects, which will contribute to the shareholders'
wealth in the long term, your Directors have not recommended
any dividend for the financial year 2008-09.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS/PROJECTS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT
VENTURE COMPANIES (STANDALONE)

Performance of operational power plants

For the year under review, the growth in the power generation
was 50% higher as against of the previous year primarily on
account of the full year of operations as compared to part in
the previous year for Sitapuram Power Limited and Sai Regency
Power Corporation Private Limited. The key operational
and financial parameters of each of the generating entities
are as under:

Rs. Million

Arasmeta Sai Regency Sitapuram
              Description Captive Power Power

(43 MW) (58 MW) (43 MW)

Generation (MU) 320 341 297

Auxiliaries (MU) 31 21 29

Net generation (MU) 289 320 268

Income

Sales 858.84 1,018.40 1,168.16

Other income 63.57 2.06 0.99

Total income 922.41 1,020.46 1,169.15

Expenditure

Operation expenses 516.84 402.80 666.62

Administrative and other
expenses 64.79 108.75 76.51

Interest and finance charges 108.88 223.99 158.13

Depreciation 83.10 112.17 85.85

Total expenditure 773.61 847.71 987.11

Profit before tax (PBT) 148.80 172.74 182.04

Tax 35.85 20.25 37.45

Profit after tax (PAT) 112.95 152.49 144.59

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited (ACPCPL)
a 43 MW coal based captive power plant for Lafarge India Private

Limited is located near Bilaspur in the State of Chhattisgarh in

India and operating as a base load plant and caters to the

complete power requirement of Lafarge India. Arasmeta also

acts as the Load Manager, whereby it has assumed the obligation

to deliver power to the extent of the contracted quantity and
load as per the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) as a
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combination of delivery from the Power Plant or any other
alternate source. As part of the efforts to ensure higher PLF, a
short term PPA of 7 MW was executed with Chhattisgarh State
Electricity Board, the local utility.

During the year under review, energy sales (Net of auxiliary
consumption of around 10%) accounted for 286 MU from this
plant. The auxiliary consumption has been lower than the
contractual guarantees resulting in higher availability of power
for sale to customers. Coal requirement for this plant is by way
of a linked Fuel Supply Agreement with South Eastern Coalfields
Limited, a state owned coal company. In line with experiences
of various power plants in the region, there has been a shortage
besides general deterioration in the coal quality, being supplied
from the various coal mines of South Eastern Coalfields Limited,
requiring additional procurement of coal through open market
to meet the generation requirement. However, there has been
no impact on the operating results of Arasmeta, in view of the
pass through of such increased coal costs under the PPA.

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited (Sai Regency),
a 58 MW combined cycle natural gas based captive power plant
for multiple industrial customers in Tamil Nadu is another asset
under operation during the current year. The power generated
at the plant is wheeled using the grid transmission system to
the captive consumers located in the State of Tamil Nadu.

The plant generated a gross energy of 341 MU during the year
as a combination of a partial open cycle and partial combined
cycle operation. Supplies were made to power consumers such
as Chemplast Sanmar Limited, Brakes India Limited, Orchid
Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals Limited, Lakshmi Mills Limited
and Precot Meredian Limited.

The fuel supply for this plant is through a Gas Supply Agreement
with GAIL (India) Limited whereby a supply of 268,000 SCMD
of gas is contracted while however, the supply is averaging
only 70% of contracted quantity. Sai Regency has recently taken
steps which may result in the improved gas availability and the
resultant PLF.

Arasmeta Captive  Power Company Private Limited

EBIDTA
 Rs. Million

2008-09

341

303

2007-08

Key financial results are summarized below:
Rs. Million

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08

Turnover 922 747

Profit before interest,
depreciation and taxes 341 303

PBITDA (%) 37 40

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited

EBIDTA
 Rs. Million

2008-09

509

395

2007-08

Key financial results are summarized below:
Rs. Million

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08

Turnover 1,020 850

Profit before Interest,
Depreciation & Taxes 509 395

PBITDA (%) 50 46

Arasmeta generating Sai Regency generating
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Sitapuram Power Limited (SPL), a 43 MW coal based captive
power plant for Cements Francias in India, has commissioned
during the previous year. The plant is to cater to the entire
power requirements for an adjacent cement plant and to another
cement plant in a remote location. The current year witnessed
the full year of operation as compared to only a part in the
previous year.

to supplement the EPC Contractor and action has been taken
to avail the services of an erection contractor, Sun Gen Tech
Private Limited who have expertise in erection works. Evonik
(Company headquartered in Germany with installations across
the world) has been retained for commissioning supervision
and protocol testing. Efforts are on to ensure the commissioning
of the plant latest in August, 2009.

Lignite Mining

The mining activity at Gurha (E) crossed a significant milestone
of 1.25 million cubic meters of overburden removal. This
commencement of lignite production not only heralds the largest
private captive lignite mine (outside the government sector)
in India but also the fastest development of the mine by a
private corporate, spread over a vast area, with active support
of the Government of Rajasthan.

Wardha Power Company Limited, Warora (540 MW coal based)

Implementation at this site is proceeding in line with the
anticipated schedule and is expected to progress to
commissioning as per schedule, with all the four units of 135
MW each expected to be fully operational by March 2010.

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited (Expansion
43 MW coal based)

The power plant is being set up on adjacent to the Phase-I of
the plant. Funding for the project is tied up and requisite
clearances are in place. With significant progress with respect
to majority of the awarded packages, your Company expects
that power generation of the plant could commence before end
of the current financial year.

Wardha Power Company Limited, Chhattisgarh

Wardha Chhattisgarh was initially envisaged as an 1800 MW
power project. The coal supplies were tied up under an

agreement with Gujarat Mineral Development Corporation

(GMDC). Your Company has decided to expand its project in
Chhattisgarh by an additional 1800 MW of power generation
capacity in the same location of Nariyara, with the availability
of additional fuel from Gare Pelma sector-III coal block in
Chhattisgarh.

Subsequently, your Company has received consent from the
government of Chattisgarh for enhancement of the capacity to
3600 MW in the same location. Your Company has awarded the
turnkey EPC contract with respect to 3600 MW capacity to SEPCO
Electric Power Construction Corporation, (a 100% subsidiary of
Shandong Electric Nuclear Power Construction Group Corp.), a
leading EPC contractor from China engaged in power plant design
and construction.

Your Company anticipates that the entire 3600 MW execution
would involve a total project size of approx Rs.162,000 million.

Sitapuram Power Limited

EBIDTA
 Rs. Million

2008-09

426

8
2007-08

Key financial results are summarized below:
Rs. Million

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08

Turnover 1,169 53

Profit before Interest,
Depreciation & Taxes 426 8

PBITDA (%) 36 15

Figures for year ended March 2008 is for only 31 days since
commercial operations were commenced on March 1, 2008 and
hence not comparable.

Status of power plants under construction

VS Lignite Power Private Limited (135 MW lignite based)

Requisite power plant equipment has arrived and construction
at the site has been progressing as per expectation; the overall
project has experienced minor delays in commissioning due to
the processing of visa work permits for several Chinese engineers
responsible for the commissioning works. However, your
Company has now retained services of local Indian engineers

Sitapuram generating
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With the availability of IPO proceeds raised in June 2008 to
pay the initial EPC mobilization advances, your Company would
look at appropriate equity linkages in the coming months.

The public hearing process with respect to the proposed

3600 MW has been conducted on June 10, 2009 at Indira

Udyan, Akaltara tehsil, Janjgir Champa District,

Chhattisgarh and final environmental clearance of MOEF

is awaited.

2. Wardha Power, Warora has executed a short term power

purchase agreement (PPA) in May 2009 with Maharashtra

State Electricity Distribution Company Limited for supply

of its power in gradually increasing quantities between

November 2009 and October 2010. The PPA provides for

differential tariffs during monsoon and non-monsoon

periods

3. VS Lignite - During April 2009, the mining activity at

Gurha (E) crossed a significant milestone of 1.25 million

cubic meters of overburden removal. Sample testing of

initially mined lignite completed and substantial mining

progress to ensure fuel availability for the ensuing trial

run operations.

Corporate

4. Corporate Debt Facility - Your Company has obtained

corporate debt facility from a respected financial

institution in India, repayable over 5 years, to meet

development expenditure for its power generating assets.

We believe that this is in line with the current growth

plan and pursuit of various power generation opportunities

across India. This facility to your Company required primary

security of underlying assets and collateral of the

promoter's shareholding in your Company. In this regard,

KSK Energy Limited, Mauritius, a wholly owned subsidiary

of KSK Power Ventur plc and the promoter entity of KSK

Energy Ventures has pledged 52 million shares in KSK

Energy Ventures, as collateral for the facility being made

available to KSK Energy Ventures.

All the power plants are being set up with the support and encouragement of the local population.

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited

KSK Dibbin is your Company's first hydel project in the state of
Arunachal Pradesh. It is a 130 MW run-of-the river hydro-electric
power project. Geo technical studies have taken considerable
time and the TEC clearance on the same is expected shortly. On
receipt of the clearance, financial closure as well as release of
orders for equipment would be initiated.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Power Plants

1. Wardha Power, Chhattisgarh has enhanced power plant
capacity from 1800 MW to a 3600 MW in the same location
and awarded the turnkey EPC contract with respect to 3600
MW capacity to SEPCO Electric Power Construction
Corporation, (a 100% subsidiary of Shandong Electric
Nuclear Power Construction Group Corp.), a leading EPC
contractor from China engaged in power plant design and
construction. Also, your Company released EPC advances
to SEPCO.
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5. KSK Power Trading - Your Company has initiated process
to incorporate a subsidiary. As and when your Company
foresees attractive trading opportunities, necessary steps
would be taken to take this initiative forward.

6. Collaboration with KSK Energy Company - Your Company's
continual interest in securing fuel supplies for various
new projects, augmenting additional coal supplies over
and above the actual delivery levels from current fuel
linkages, as well as participation in potential upsides of
mining activity interests has prompted the decision to
collaborate with KSK Energy Company Private Limited, a
subsidiary of London Stock Exchange listed KSK Power
Ventur plc, and your Company's promoter, and actively
engage along with its parent KSK Power Ventur plc in the
business of pursuing multiple mineral resources, both
domestic and overseas coal reserves. The key term of such
collaboration being the sharing of resources and
credentials, your Company is seeking first right with
respect to any new fuel linkages/resources obtained by
KSK Energy Company pursuant to the collaboration and
could entail joint investments by both the companies, to
be approved on case to case basis, with respect to such
opportunities.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Directors affirm their commitments to the highest standards
of Corporate Governance so as to serve best the interests of all
the stakeholders. A Report on Corporate Governance with
Management Discussion and Analysis as required under Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement is attached.

The requisite certificate from the Statutory Auditor of your

Company M/s. Umamaheshwara Rao & Co., Chartered

Accountants confirming the compliance with the conditions of

Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the

Listing Agreement is attached to this report.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning

of Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules made
thereunder during the financial year under review.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
and your Company's Articles of Association, Mr. T.L. Sankar,
Mr. S. Kishore and Mr K.A. Sastry, Directors, retire by rotation
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible
have offered themselves for re-appointment.

SUBSIDIARIES

Your Company has the following subsidiaries:

1. KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited

2. Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited

3. KSK Technology Ventures Private Limited

4. VS Lignite Power Private Limited

5. Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited

6. Bahur Power Company Private Limited

7. KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited

8. Wardha Power Company Limited

9. Sai Maithili Power Company Private Limited

10. KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited

11. KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited

12. Kameng Dam Hydro Power Private Limited

13. J R Power Gen Private Limited

As per Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, every company

is required to attach the directors' report, balance sheet and

profit and loss account of its subsidiary companies with its

annual report. By its letter No.47/456/2009-CL-III dated June

15, 2009, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India,

has granted exemption to your Company from attaching the

above documents of subsidiaries with the Annual Report of your

Company for the financial year 2008-09. Your Company will

make available the annual audited accounts and related detailed

information of the subsidiary companies, upon request by any

member of your Company/subsidiary companies. These

documents will also be available for inspection during business

hours at the Registered Office of your Company and also at the

registered offices of the subsidiary companies.

The statement pursuant to above stated approval by Government

of India, regarding the financial information of each subsidiary

company containing details of a) capital b) reserves c) total

assets d) total liabilities e) details of investment f) turnover

g) profit before taxation h) provision for taxation i) profit after

taxation and j) proposed dividend is annexed to this report.

In terms of Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock

Exchanges and as prescribed by Accounting Standard 21 notified

by the Government of India under Section 211 (3C) of the

Companies Act, 1956, the audited Consolidated Financial

Statements are annexed.
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AUDITORS

M/s. Umamaheswara Rao & Co, Chartered Accountants,

Hyderabad, Auditors of your Company will retire at the

forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer

themselves for re-appointment.

Companies Act, 1956, the report and accounts are being sent
to all the shareholders excluding the aforesaid information.
Any shareholder desirous of obtaining such particulars may write
to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of your
Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956,
your Directors hereby confirm that:

● in the preparation of annual accounts for the financial
year 2008-09, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed and there are no material departures;

● they have selected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of
the financial year and of the profit for the year;

● they have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

● they have prepared the accounts for the year ended March
31, 2009 on a going concern basis.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation
for the assistance and co-operation received from the financial
institutions, banks, government authorities, customers, vendors
and Members during the year under review. Your Directors also
wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the
excellent services of the executives, staff and workers of your
Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
KSK Energy Ventures Limited

Hyderabad T.L. Sankar
July 1, 2009 Chairman

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The additional information required under the provisions of

Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with

Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of

Directors) Rules,1988 and forming part of the Report is annexed

hereto.

PERSONNEL & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Relations between the employees and the management
continued to be cordial during the year. The Human Resource
Department is committed in its quest to improve and maintain
employee morale and satisfaction at all levels.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The particulars of employees as required to be disclosed in
accordance with the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of
Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended, forms part of this Report.
However, as per the provisions of Section 219(1)(b)(iv) of the

Tree plantation in plant sites
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Annexure to the Directors' Report
Information required under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988

FORM A
Form for Disclosure of Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy:

A. Conservation of Energy
Particulars of Power & Fuel Consumption for the year 2008 - 09

1. Electricity
a. Purchased

Units (KWH) Not applicable
Total amount (Rs.)
Rate per unit (Rs.)

b. Own Generation
i. through diesel generator

No. of Units (in millions)
Diesel consumed (in litres) Not applicable
Units per litre of diesel

ii. Through steam turbine/generator
No. of Units (in millions)
Units per litre of diesel oil
Cost/unit

2. Coal
Quantity (Tonnes)
Cost (Rs.) Not applicable
Average Cost (Rs.)

3. Furnace Oil
Quantity (K. Litres)
Total Cost (Rs.) Not applicable
Rate/Unit (Rs.)

B. Consumption of unit of production
Particulars Standard Current Year Previous Year
Product (with details)
Units Not applicable
Electricity
Diesel

Note: The above particulars are not applicable in view of the Company not being engaged in manufacturing activity.

FORM B
Disclosure of particulars with respect to Technology Absorption

A. Research & Development (R&D)
Disclosure with respect to technology absorption and R&D etc. are not applicable in view of the company not being engaged
in manufacturing activity.

B. Expenditure on R&D
A. Capital (Rs.)
B. Recurring (Rs.)
C. Total (Rs.)
Total R&D expenditure as a percentage of total turnover:
Your Company is not a manufacturing company hence these details are not applicable.

FORM C
Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

Rs. Million

March 31,2009      March 31,2008

Foreign exchange inflow 1810.68  3397.81

Foreign exchange outgo  2001.83 4201.18
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Management Discussion and Analysis

OVERVIEW

KSK Energy Ventures Limited (KSK) are a power project development company in India established in 2001, with experience in
developing and operating power plants. KSK are well positioned with long-term fuel access to all operational power plants and
many of its power projects are under development. Power is supplied to both state owned and large industrial customers.

KSK Energy Limited (KEL), incorporated & registered in Mauritius, is the holding company of KSK. KEL is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of KSK Power Ventur plc, an Isle of Man incorporated entity listed on the London Stock Exchange's Alternative Investment Market.

KSK have currently three operational power plants generating 144 MW of power, and is currently constructing, developing or
planning power projects capable of generating an aggregate of 8,993 MW of power, which it intends to sell under a combination
of long-term, medium-term and short-term power purchase agreements (PPAs) to industrial and state-owned consumers. Out of
the power plants under construction, 718 MW capacity is expected to be commissioned during the financial year 2009-10.

THE ELECTRICITY OUTLOOK IN INDIA

Introduction

The Government's stated mission is to provide "Power for All" by 2012. Its objectives for power sector development include
providing sufficient, reliable and inexpensive power. The Indian economy is based in part on planning through successive Plans
that set out targets for economic development in various sectors, including the power sector. These plans are developed, executed
and monitored by the Planning Commission of India. Each successive plan has increased targets for additional power generation
capacity based on different fuel sources. There was slow progress in adding new capacity during the 8th, 9th and 10th Five Year
Plans.

Power shortage in India

The Indian power sector has historically been characterized by energy shortages which have been increasing over the years. The
peak demand in India is currently around 109,809 MW, whereas the actual peak demand met is 96,785 MW, which is 88.1% of the
peak demand. The situation is far worse in some parts of the country, with states such as Maharashtra facing a peak energy
shortage as high as 23.7%. (Source: CEA, Executive Summary, April 2009).

The capacity additions in the first two years of the 11th five year plans is as follows:

Capacity additions for the year 2007-08

Target Thermal Hydro Nuclear Total

MW 2,751.0 1,2704.2 880.0 16,335.2

Achieved 2,423.0 6,620.0 220.0 9,263.0

Percentage 88.1 52.1 25.0 56.7

Capacity additions for the year 2008-09

Target Thermal Hydro Nuclear Total

MW 1,097.0 9,304.2 660.0 11,061.2

Achieved 969.0 2,484.7 0.0 3,453.7

Percentage 88.3 26.7 0.0 31.2
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Gap between demand and supply

The following graph presents the gap between requirement and supply of electricity in India from fiscal year
1999 to fiscal year 2007:

Installed generation capacity

According to the CEA Executive Summary, as on April 30, 2009, India has an installed generation capacity of 148,265.41 MW. This
total capacity consisted of 94,025.24 MW of thermal-based power, 36,877.76 MW of hydro- power, 4,120 MW of nuclear power and
13,242.41 MW of renewable energy. The installed capacity increased at a rate of 4.46% from 2003 to 2004, 5.10% from 2004 to
2005, 4.95% from 2005 to 2006, 6.47% from 2006 to 2007, 6.02% from 2007 to 2008 and 5.67% from 2008 to 2009 which
translated into a CAGR of 4.61% between 2003 and 2009.  The economy still faces an acute shortage of power.  (Source: CEA)

Future capacity additions

The Government has set an ambitious target of providing "Power for All" during the 10th and 11th Plans. Based on the 17th
Electricity Power Survey prepared by the CEA, India would require additional capacity creation of nearly 78,000 MW by 2012 to
achieve this goal.

Captive power generation in India

Captive power refers to power generation from a project set up for industrial consumption. There has been an increase in the
requirement for captive power projects due to the continuing shortage of power and India's economic growth.

Power trading

The Electricity Act recognized power trading as a distinct activity from generation, transmission and distribution. Power trading
involves the exchange of power from suppliers with surpluses to suppliers with deficits. Seasonal diversity in generation and
demand, as well as the concentration of power generation facilities in the fuel-rich eastern region of India, has created ample
opportunities for the trading of power. Recent regulatory developments include the announcement of rules and provisions for
open access and licensing related to interstate trading in electricity. Under the rules notified, the regulatory intention is the
promotion of competition. Several entities have started trading operations or have applied for trading licenses.

Conclusion

The power sector in India is poised for growth. With large population growth, rapid industrialization, urbanization and increasing
per capita income, there will be a large demand for energy in India.

To help remedy the large power demand and supply gap in India, the Ministry of Power has set a goal - Mission 2012: Power for All.
A comprehensive blueprint for power sector development has been prepared encompassing an integrated strategy with the objective
of having reliable, quality power at optimum cost that is commercially viable to achieve a GDP growth rate of 8%. This mission would
require that India's installed generation capacity should be at least 200,000 MW by 2012 from the present level of 143,000 MW.

KSK is strategically positioned to fully exploit the opportunity of demand - supply gap using the following strategies/strengths:

● power generation strategy with a focus on low cost and reliable power generation, optimization of capacity utilization,
controlling the input cost, optimization of fuel mix, technology up gradation and utilization of non conventional
energy sources;

● deriving the power from knowledge on the regulations governing the generation and transmission of energy;

● strategic partnerships with various mineral development corporations (MDCs) and securing coal blocks for ensuring
fuel security for the power plants.

Source: CEA
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GEOGRAPHICAL DIVERSIFICATION

ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR 2008-09

INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING (IPO)

● The Company made an initial public offering (IPO) of 34,611,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each at a premium of
Rs.230 per share aggregating to Rs.8,306.64 million. The public issue was over subscribed. The shares were allotted on
July 5, 2008.

● The Company made a pre-IPO placing of 17,306,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each at a premium of Rs.230 per share
aggregating to Rs.4,153.44 million. The shares were allotted on June 3, 2008.

Main object of the initial public offering

● Investment in Wardha Power Company Limited to finance the equity component for implementation of the coal-based
thermal power plant in Chhattisgarh.

An artist’s impression of the geographical diversification of KSK’s projects.

KSK’s Power Projects
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DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURE UNDER OPERATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OR DEVELOPMENT

Projects under operation

Power Project Capacity (MW) Availability (%) PLF (%)

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited 43 93 85

Sitapuram Power Limited 43 92 79

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited 58 97 68

Total 144

KSK - GROUP STRUCTURE

KSK Energy Ventures Limited
(India)

KSK Electricity Financing

India Private Limited

(Subsidiary)

Arasmeta Captive Power

Company Private Limited

43 MW (Operational)

43 MW (Construction) – (Step down subsidiary)

51%

VS Lignite Power Private Limited

135 MW (Construction) - (Step down subsidiary)

74%

Wardha Power Company Limited (formerly,

Wardha Power Company Private Limited)

540+3600 MW (Construction) - (Step down

subsidiary)

74%

100%

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited

58 MW (Operational) - (Step down subsidiary)

73.92%

Sitapuram Power Limited

43 MW (Operational) – (Joint Venture)

49%

KSK Vidarbha Power

Company Private Limited – (Subsidiary)

100%

KSK Narmada Power

Company Private Limited

1800 MW (Development) – (Subsidiary)

100%

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited

130 MW (Development) – (Subsidiary)

KSK Technology Ventures Private Limited

(Subsidiary)

100%

Sai Maithili Power Company Private Limited

(Subsidiary)

100%

Kameng Dam Hydro Power Private Limited

600 MW (Development) – (Subsidiary)

100%

Bahur Power Company Private Limited

(Subsidiary)

100%

JR Power Gen Private Limited

1800 MW (Development) – (Subsidiary)

51%

100%

Kameng Basin Projects

345 MW (Development)

100%

100%
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Projects under implementation/development

S.No. Power Project Location Capacity Scheduled
(MW) Commissioning

1 VS Lignite Power Private Limited Rajasthan 135 August, 2009

2 Wardha Power Company  Limited Maharashtra 540 Unit wise commissioning
commencing from
October 2009 - March 2010

3 Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited Chhattisgarh 43 March, 2010
- Expansion

4 Wardha Power Company Limited Chhattisgarh 3,600 Unit wise commissioning
commencing from
April 2012 to December 2013

5 JR Power Gen Private Limited Orissa 1,800

6 KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited Madhya Pradesh 1,800

7 KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited Arunachal Pradesh 130 To be finalized

8 Kameng Basin Projects Arunachal Pradesh 345

9 Kameng Dam Hydro Power Private Limited Arunachal Pradesh 600

Total 8,993

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Principles of consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared as per the following principles:

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book
value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating intra-group balances, intra-group transactions and
unrealized profits or losses.

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the interest of the Company in joint ventures, which has been accounted for using
the proportionate consolidation method of accounting whereby the Company's share of each of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses of a jointly controlled entity is considered as separate line item. Preference share capital in joint venture entities held
by others is shown separately together with minority interest.

The Group accounts for investments by the equity method of accounting where it is able to exercise significant influence over the
operating and financial policies of the investee. Inter-company profits and losses have been proportionately eliminated until
realised by the investor or investee.

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in
similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible, in the same manner as the Company's separate financial statements
except as otherwise stated in the notes to the accounts.

The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary/joint venture and the share of net assets at the time of
acquisition of shares is identified in the financial statements as goodwill or capital reserve as the case may be.

Minority interest's share of profit of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and adjusted against income of the group in order to
arrive the surplus attributable to the shareholders of the Company.
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Significant accounting policies

The Consolidated Financial Statements of KSK Energy Ventures Limited and its subsidiaries ("the Group" or "the Company") have
been prepared and presented in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (IGAAP) under the historical
cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises accounting standards notified by the Central Government of India under
Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956, other pronouncements of Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the provisions
of Companies Act, 1956 and guidelines issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India.

REVENUES

Sales and other operating income

Particulars 2008-09 % of total revenue 2007-08 % of total revenue

Sales and operating income 3,496.13 70 2,389.14 67

Other income 1,487.97 30 1,188.20 33

Total 4,984.10 100 3,577.34 100

The total sale and operating income have increased by 46% from Rs.2,389 million for the year ended March 31, 2008 to Rs.3,496
million for the year ended March 31, 2009. The broad break-up of which is as follows:

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08

Income from sale of energy 2,443.56 1,896.57

Project development fees 1,050.38 233.65

Corporate support services 2.19 2.19

Management fees – 26.73

Power arrangement income – 230.00

Total 3,496.13 2,389.14

● Sale of energy: 144 MW under operations for the full year as against for a part of the previous year, registering a
growth of 29%,coupled with increased tariff realization by sale of energy to state electricity boards (SEBs).

● Project development fees: Recognition of project development fees upon achievement of milestones for 2,518 MW
during the year as against 675 MW for the previous year.

Other income

Increased by 25% to Rs.1,487 million for the current year as compared to Rs.1,188 million for the previous year. The break-up is
as follows:

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08

Interest income 937.53 117.92

Profit on sale of investments 475.20 993.36

Dividend income 7.62 66.61

Other miscellaneous income 67.62 10.31

Total 1,487.97 1,188.20

● Profit on sale of investments represents sale of investments in Gujarat Mineral Development Corporation (GMDC).

● Additional interest income for the current year mainly represents the interest earned on the deposits placed with the
banks out of the IPO proceeds.
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EXPENDITURE

Generation and operating expenses

During the current year, on a consolidated basis, the total of generation and operating expenses were Rs.1,246 million as
against of Rs.918 million for the previous year, registering an increase of 36%. The break-up of the above is as follows:

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08

Consumption of raw material 1,040.07 747.96

Stores and spares consumption 48.12 26.09

Power and fuel 46.98 49.20

Operation and maintenance expenses 103.43 86.35

Others 7.61 8.16

Total 1,246.21 917.76

● For the year under review, the consumption of raw material increased by 39% over the previous year from Rs.748
million to Rs.1,040 million mainly due to increased operations for the current year and increase in average fuel cost as
compared to the previous year.

● Stores and spares increase due to scheduled shutdown in Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited (ACPCPL)
and Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited (SRPCPL).

● Further, operations and maintenance expenses have registered an increase of Rs.17 million for the current year mainly
on account of operations for the full year as against for a  part of the previous year for Sitapuram Power Limited (SPL)
and Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited (SRPCPL).

Administration and other expenses

On a consolidated basis, the administration and other expenses have registered a decrease of 25% over the previous year from
Rs.501.65 million in 2007-08 to Rs.373.31 million in 2008-09. The broad break-up of the administration and other expenses is as
follows:

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08

Personnel cost 101.35 73.79

Rent, rates and taxes 18.38 33.33

Legal and professional charges 32.85 38.96

Selling and advertisement expenses 38.35 28.59

Transmission charges 101.53 80.75

Price difference/obligation on arrangement of power 0.78 39.12

Loss on sale of investments – 50.64

Others 80.07 156.47

Total 373.31 501.65

● Increase of 37% in personnel cost is mainly on account of additional manpower recruitment during the year to keep up
with the pace of growth which we are envisaging and also for the executions of the current projects in time.

● Decrease in rent, rates and taxes is mainly on account of the amount incurred towards the increase in authorized share
capital during the previous year in the underlying subsidiary.

● Increase in transmission charges is mainly on account on account of operations for the full year as against of part of
the previous year for Sitapuram Power Limited (SPL) and Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited (SRPCPL).

● The power arrangement agreement got terminated, resulting in decrease in difference/obligation on arrangement of
power.

● Loss on sale of investments represents excess of net assets over the consideration received on sale of subsidiary,
Coromandel Electric Company Limited (CECL).
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Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization

During the year, the earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) amounted to Rs.3,365 million as
compared to Rs.2,158 million for year ended March 31, 2008, registering a growth of 56%. The growth represents the increased
operations at power generation and project development segment. The EBITDA margin for the current year was 68% as compared
to the 60% for the previous year.

Interest and finance charges

The gross interest and finance charges on consolidated basis before capitalization amounted to Rs.2,850 million in comparison to
Rs.1,170 million for the previous year. The increased interest and finance cost represents the increase in the loan draw downs for
the projects which are under construction.

The break-up of interest and finance charges for the current year and previous year are as follows:

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08

Interest of fixed period loans 1,856.88 751.43

Interest on other loans 717.64 170.79

Finance and other bank charges 271.86 246.19

Others 3.30 2.06

2,849,68 1,170.47

Less: Transferred to capital work-in-progress 1,628.67 543.34

Total 1,221.01 627.13

TAXES

The tax provided on a consolidated basis amounted to Rs.443 million for 2008-09 as against of Rs.221 million for 2007-08.
Earnings before tax were Rs.1,897 million, which translates into an effective tax rate of 23.34% against a corporate tax rate of
33.99%. The main reason for the tax rate being lower is the tax holiday benefit available to power projects and lower/Nil rate of
tax on capital gains (sale of investments).

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

The EPS during the year under consideration is marginally lower at Rs.4.07 as against of the previous year of Rs.5.73 which is
mainly due to

– increase in the capital base on account of IPO;

– most of the capacity additions during the year is under construction.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Mission and Vision

● HR function at KSK focuses on being a business partner to all constituents of the organization;

● HR function will endeavour to create a work environment wherein all employees are

– Self directed;

– Encouraged to act creatively and innovatively;

– Focused on KSK values;

– Continuously developing and unleashing their potential;

– Achieving their career growth.

● HR function at all locations ensures that all required HR related legal and statutory compliances are adhered to and
also strive for creating harmonious relationships within and outside the sites/plants.

In line with the rapid growth, HR function has planned for recruitment of 400 more employees by January 2010.

HR Initiatives during the year 2008-09

i. Developmental HR related

a. Introduced PMS (Performance Management System) as part of the implementation, concluded KRA and goal setting
exercise for all the heads of departments and commenced cascading of goals to next level.
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b. Implementation of Human Resources Information System involving automation of Performance Management  System(PMS)
and training & development.

c. As a step in the direction of grooming talent for succession plan, launched focused Development Programme - Performance
at Cutting Edge (P@CE): aimed at developing leadership pipeline.

d. Introduction of assessment development centre for competency mapping to bridge the gap and individual development.

ii. Recruitment related

During the  year under review, a total of 234 personnel were recruited at various locations and at various levels and reached
an employee strength of 544. This was possible mainly due to implementing standardized recruitment processes at all site
locations, decentralized HR functions, introduction of employee referral policy etc.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT)

Net work and servers

● All KSK Hyderabad offices are interconnected using Cisco Wireless Bridge based Wide Area Network (WAN) for data and
voice communications and internal network (LAN) at every KSK Hyderabad and site offices and firewall device for
network security.

● KSK Hyderabad office have domain & file authentication servers, AutoCAD Server, Citrix Server for virtualized application
usage, exchange mail server with SPAM filter device, Oracle Database server for Application Data Management, file &
backup server with tape media for back-up and restore of the data.

Application software

All Applications are in-house developed and the following packages are implemented at KSK Hyderabad and site offices:

● Financial accounting including project accounting;

● Human resources management system including pay roll accounting;

● MIS relating to internal and external reporting including the above functions; and,

● Document management system.

Site offices connectivity

All KSK site offices are accessing applications using Citrix VPN connectivity & mail access through Outlook Webmail. Further,
video conference facility has been implemented at all KSK Hyderabad offices & extended to site offices as per the internet
feasibility.

Future plans

The following are the future plans to improve/upgrade KSK IT Infrastructure to meet the requirements of new expansion of KSK
Projects:

● Remote monitoring of Hyderabad & site network and servers;

● Distributed file system for centralized data sharing;

● KSK intranet portal;

● IP camera setup at site offices for remote monitoring of real time data; and,

● Storage Area Network (SAN) with tape autoloader for data back-up and restore and to build a disaster recovery centre.
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Report on Corporate Governance

Attendance Particulars
No of other directorship &

committee member/chairmanship1

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is firmly committed to fulfill the objective of good Corporate Governance. The Company’s philosophy on
Corporate Governance envisages the attainment of the highest levels of transparency, professionalism and accountability, in
all facets of its operations, and in its interactions with its stakeholders, including shareholders, employees, the government
and the lenders.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board consists of 10 Directors.

Composition and category of Directors is as follows:

Name of the Director Category

Mr. T. L. Sankar Non-Executive Chairman/Independent Director

Mr. S. R. Iyer Non-Executive Independent Director

Mr. Abhay M. Nalawade Non-Executive Independent Director

Mr. Girish N. Kulkarni Non-Executive Independent Director

Mr. Henry Klein1 Non-Executive Director

Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty Non-Executive Director

Mr. Tanmay Das Non-Executive Director

Mr. K. Bapiraju Wholetime Director

Mr. K.A. Sastry Wholetime Director/Promoter Director

Mr. S. Kishore Wholetime Director/Promoter Director
1 Nominee of LB India Holdings Mauritius I Limited.

Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings, last Annual General Meeting & number of other directorship and
chairmanship/membership of committees of each Directors in various companies:

Shareholding
Name of the Director Board Last Other directorships Other Other in the Company

Meetings AGM  including private committee committee (Face Value
limited and foreign membership chairmanship of Rs.10 each)

companies

Mr. T. L. Sankar 7 Yes 4 2 2 –

Mr. S. R. Iyer 5 Yes 5 – 4 –

Mr. Abhay M. Nalawade 3 Yes 3 1 – –

Mr. Girish N. Kulkarni 2 No 10 1 – 100

Mr. Henry Klein 2 No 8 – – –

Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty 3 No 1 – – 375

Mr. Tanmay Das 5 Yes 6 – – –

Mr. K. Bapiraju 4 Yes 9 – – –

Mr. K.A. Sastry 7 Yes 25 – – –

Mr. S. Kishore 7 Yes 27 – – –
1 Membership in audit committee/shareholders/investors grievance committee only are considered.
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Number of Board Meetings held and the date on which held

Seven Board Meetings were held during the year, the dates on which the meetings were held were as follows:
April 5, 2008;  May 3, 2008; May 19, 2008; June 12, 2008; September 27, 2008; October 29, 2008 and January 24, 2009.

The maximum time gap between any two meetings did not exceed four months.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Committee met six times, as against the minimum requirement of four meetings. Attendance of each member at the
Committee was as follows:

Name of the Director Status No. of Meetings attended

Mr. S.R. Iyer Chairman 6

Mr. T.L. Sankar Member 6

Mr. Abhay M. Nalawade Member 3

Mr. Girish Kulkarni Member 1

The Audit Committee meetings were held on following dates:
April 5, 2008; May 3, 2008; May 16, 2008; July 25, 2008; October 29, 2008 and January 24, 2009.

The terms of reference, role and scope are in line with those prescribed by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the stock
exchanges read with Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as follows:

i. Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

ii. Recommending the appointment and re-appointment of the statutory auditor and the fixation of their remuneration;

iii. Reviewing and discussing with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board with
particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Directors' Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's Report in
terms of clause (2AA) of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956;

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions; and,

g. Qualifications in the draft audit report.

iv. Reviewing the quarterly and half yearly financial results and the annual financial statements before they are submitted
to board;

v. Reviewing and discussing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of the
internal control systems;

vi. Reviewing and discussing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency
of internal audit;

vii. Reviewing, if necessary, the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there
is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter
to the board;

viii. Discussing with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-
audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;
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ix. Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in
case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors, if any;

x. Reviewing the management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

xi. Reviewing and discussing the statement of significant related party transactions, submitted by management;

xii. Reviewing and discussing the management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory
auditors;

xiii. Reviewing the internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;

xiv. Reviewing and discussing the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor;

xv. Monitoring the use of issue proceeds; and,

xvi. Such other matters as may be required from time to time by any statutory, contractual or other regulatory requirements
to be attended to by such committee.

4. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Remuneration Committee consists of Non-Executive Independent Directors viz. Mr. T. L. Sankar, Mr. S. R. Iyer and
Mr. Abhay M. Nalawade. Mr. T. L. Sankar is the Chairman of the committee. No meeting of remuneration committee was held
during the year.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for determining and reviewing all matters in respect of managerial remuneration
in the Company.

Remuneration to Directors
No remuneration is paid to Non-Executive Directors except sitting fee for attending the meetings of the Board and Committees
thereof.

Remuneration paid to Directors for the year ended March 31, 2009 Rs.

Name of the Director Sitting Fees Salary Perquisites Commission Total

Mr. T.L. Sankar 80,000 – – – 80,000

Mr. S.R. Iyer 80,000 – – – 80,000

Mr. Abhay M. Nalawade 80,000 – – – 80,000

Mr. Girish N. Kulkarni 40,000 – – – 40,000

Mr. Henry Klein – – – – –

Mr. Anil Kumar Kutty – – – – –

Mr. Tanmay Das1 – 2,25,000 – – 2,25,000

Mr. K. Bapiraju – 18,00,000 – – 18,00,000

Mr. K.A. Sastry – 30,00,000 – – 30,00,000

Mr. S. Kishore – 30,00,000 – – 30,00,000

1 Part of the year.

During the year, Mr. T.L. Sankar, Mr. S.R. Iyer, Mr. Abhay M. Nalawade and Mr. Girish N. Kulkarni were paid sitting fees of
Rs.20,000 for attending each meeting of the Board and its Committees.
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5. SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

Composition of the Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee as on March 31, 2009

Name of the Director Status No. of Meetings attended

Mr. T.L. Sankar Chairman 2

Mr. K.A. Sastry Member 2

Mr. S. Kishore Member 2

The Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee met twice during the year on October 29, 2008 and January 24, 2009.

Name of the Compliance Officer: Mr. D. Suresh Babu.

The status of complaints received during the year were as follows:

Description Received Disposed off Pending

Letters received from statutory bodies

Stock Exchanges 4 4 Nil

IPO

Non-credit of shares/Non-receipt of refund amount 134 134 Nil

TOTAL 138 138 Nil
No request for transfer of shares was pending as on March 31, 2009.

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Location, date and time of Annual General Meetings held during last 3 years were as under:

Financial year Date and time Location Details of Special resolution

2005-06 July 17, 2006 Sony Apartments, 2nd Floor, 19 Rebello Road, No special resolution
11.30 a.m. Bandra (West), Mumbai 400 050  passed

2006-07 September 29, 2007 Sony Apartments, 2nd Floor, 19 Rebello Road, No special resolution
10.30 a.m. Bandra (West), Mumbai 400 050 passed

2007-08 May 10, 2008 8-2-293/82/A/431/A, Road No. 22, Alteration of Articles of
4.00 p.m. Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad 500 033 Association

No resolution was passed through postal ballot during the financial year 2007-08 or is being proposed at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

7. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on September 27, 2008 approved the Code of Conduct pursuant to Clause 49(1)(D)
of the Listing Agreements with Stock Exchanges, applicable to all the Board Members and senior management of the
Company. The Board Members and senior management personnel have affirmed their compliance on an annual basis and
their confirmations have been received in this regard. The code of conduct is available on Company’s website: www.ksk.co.in

A declaration to this effect signed by the Wholetime Director is attached.

8. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

In pursuance of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 1992, the Board has approved the 'Code of Conduct for
Prevention of Insider Trading' and authorized the Audit Committee to implement and monitor various requirements as set
out in the code. The Board has designated the Company Secretary as the Compliance Officer.

9. DISCLOSURES

a. There were no materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature,
with its Promoters, Directors, management, subsidiaries or relatives etc. during the year, that may have potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
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b. There was no incidence of non-compliance during the last three years by the Company on any matter related to capital
market. There were no penalties imposed nor strictures passed on the Company by the stock exchanges, SEBI or any
statutory authority.

c. The Board has not yet deliberated the matter relating to whistle blower policy. No personnel have been denied access
to the Audit Committee.

d. All mandatory requirements as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement have been complied with by the Company.

e. The Company follows Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 and there is no statutory audit
qualification in this regard.

10. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

a. Half-yearly report to each household of shareholders

Half yearly report is not sent to each household of shareholder. The Company normally publishes the same in all India
edition of Business Line, Business Standard (national daily) and Andhra Prabha (regional newspaper).

b. Quarterly Results

The quarterly results are normally published in all India editions of Business Line, Business Standard (national daily)
and Andhra Prabha (regional newspaper). All disclosures and communications to National Stock Exchange of India
Limited (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) are filed electronically through the corporate filing portal.
Hard copies of the said disclosures and correspondence are also filed with the stock exchanges. Further the quarterly
financial results/shareholding patterns are generally posted in Company's website www.ksk.co.in

c. Reminders to Investors

Reminders for non-credit of shares and unpaid refund orders were sent to the investors/shareholders.

11. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

a. Annual General Meeting Date and time : Monday, July 27, 2009 at 11.00 a.m.

Venue : KLN Prasad Auditorium, FAPCCI Federation House,
11-6-841, Red Hills, Hyderabad - 500004

b. Financial Calendar 2009 - 2010 (Tentative)

Results for the quarter ending June 30, 2009 Last week of July 2009

Results for the quarter ending September 30, 2009 Last week of October 2009

Results for the quarter ending December 31, 2009 Last week of January 2010

Results for the quarter ending March 31, 2010 Last week of June 2010

c. Book Closure date : July 21, 2009 to July 27, 2009
(both days inclusive)

d. Listing on Stock Exchanges with Stock Code

Name and Address of the Stock Exchange Stock Code

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 532997
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400 001

National Stock Exchange of India Limited KSK
Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051

The Company has paid the requisite annual listing fees to both the stock exchanges for the financial year 2009-10.
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e. ISIN Code for Demat : INE143H01015

The Company has paid the requisite annual custodial charges to both NSDL and CDSL for the financial year 2009-10.

f. Market Information

i. Market Price Data: High, low during each month and trading volumes of the Company's Equity Shares during the
last financial year at NSE and BSE are given below. The Company's shares are listed on both stock exchanges from
July 14, 2008.

Month National Stock Exchange of India Limited Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

High Low No of shares High Low No of shares
Rs. Rs. traded during Rs.  Rs. traded during

the month  the month

July, 2008 234.80 169.05 28,493,709 234.80 169.10 27,610,635

August, 2008 180.00 145.00  3,811,234 179.90 145.00 2,386,013

September, 2008 241.80 151.40 13,103,354 245.00 153.20 9,082,202

October, 2008 242.20 106.15 2,419,428 243.00 107.00 1,800,199

November, 2008 165.00 110.00 484,889 162.50 110.00 258,606

December, 2008 194.50 140.00 1,175,313 194.40 141.00 502,256

January, 2009 199.25 147.10 1,656,140 199.50 146.50 1,103,741

February, 2009 192.00 151.00 1,657,630 189.80 152.00 985,112

March, 2009 206.15 158.35 1,986,084 207.80 158.10 1,837,356

ii. Performance of share price of the Company in comparison to the BSE

g. Registrar and Transfer Agents : Karvy Computershare Private Limited
(Share transfer and communication regarding shares, Plot No 17-24, Vittal Rao Nagar
 refund orders, dividends etc) Madhapur, Hyderabad 500 081

Ph: +91 40 2342 0818
Fax: +91 40 2342 0814
Email: einward.ris@karvy.com
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h. Share Transfer System

Presently, the share transfers/split which are received in physical form are processed and the share certificates returned
within a period of 21 days from the date of receipt, subject to the documents being valid and complete in all respects.
As regards shares held in electronic form, the credit is being given as per guidelines/bye-laws issued by SEBI/NSDL/
CDSL.

i. Distribution of shares & shareholding pattern

i. Distribution of shares as on March 31, 2009

Holdings No. of Shareholders % of Shareholders No. of Shares % of Holding

1 - 5,000 5,986 98.12 450,417 0.13

5,001 - 100,000 65 1.06 135,572 0.04

100,001 & Above 50 0.82 345,518,751 99.83

Total 6,101 100.00 346,104,740 100.00

ii. Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2009

Category No. of Shares %

Promoters 191,222,031 55.25

Indian Financial Institutions/Banks/Bodies Corporates 26,945,976 7.79

Foreign Corporate Bodies/Foreign Institutional Investors/Non-Resident Indians 127,358,364 36.79

Resident Individuals 529,080 0.16

Others 49,289 0.01

Total 346,104,740 100.00

j. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity

The Company's shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form and are available for trading on both depositories
viz. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The shares
of the Company are actively traded on the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited (BSE).

k. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants on any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity:

As on March 31, 2009 the Company does not have any outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any covertible instruments.

l. Address for investor's correspondence

i. Registrar and Transfer Agents : Karvy Computershare Private Limited
(Share transfer and communication regarding Plot No 17-24, Vittal Rao Nagar
shares, refund orders, dividends etc.) Madhapur, Hyderabad 500 081

Ph: +91 40 2342 0818
Fax: +91 40 2342 0814
E-mail: einward.ris@karvy.com

 ii. Any query on Annual Report : Corporate Affairs Department
KSK Energy Ventures Limited
8-2-293/82/A/431/A
Road No 22, Jubilee Hills
Hyderabad 500 033
Ph: +91 40 2355 9922-25
Fax: +91 40 2355 9930
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m. Other shareholder information

i. Corporate Identity Number (CIN)

The CIN allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India is
U45204AP2001PLC057199.

ii. Shareholder's Relation Team

The Shareholder's Relations Team is located at the Registered Office of the Company.

Contact Person: Mr. D. Suresh Babu Ph: +91 40 2355 9922-25
Fax: +91 40 2355 9930

In compliance with Clause 47(f) of the Listing Agreement, a separate email ID investors@ksk.co.in has been set
up as a dedicated ID solely for the purpose of dealing with shareholder's complaints.

iii. Shares held in electronic form

Shareholders holding shares in electronic form may please note:

a. Instructions regarding change of address, nomination and power of attorney should be given directly to the
Depository Participant.

b. The Company provides ECS facilities for shares held in electronic form and shareholders are urged to avail of
this facility.

iv. Secretarial audit for reconciliation of capital

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified practicing Company Secretary carries out secretarial audit to reconcile the total
admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the total issued and listed capital. The audit is carried out every quarter
and the report thereon is submitted to the stock exchanges as well as placed before the Board of Directors. The
audit confirms that the total listed and paid-up capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of
shares in physical form and the total number of shares in electronic form (held with NSDL and CDSL).

Listing at National Stock Exchange on July 14, 2008
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Auditors' Certificate regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance
under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

The Members
KSK Energy Ventures Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by KSK Energy Ventures Limited for the year ended on
March 31, 2009, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination has been limited
to a review of the procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Clause. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the representations made by
the Directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

for UMAMAHESWARA RAO & CO.
Chartered Accountants

S. Venugopal
Hyderabad Partner
June 22, 2009 Membership No: 205565

Sd/-

Certificate of Compliance with the Code of Conduct Policy

As provided under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the Board Members and the senior management
personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2009.

S. Kishore
Hyderabad, May 9, 2009 Whole-time Director

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) certification

A certificate from the Wholetime Director and Head Accounts, on the financial statements and other matters of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2009, was placed before the Board.

S. Kishore
Hyderabad, May 9, 2009 Whole-time Director

Sd/-

Sd/-
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Auditors' Report

The Members of
KSK ENERGY VENTURES LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of KSK ENERGY VENTURES LIMITED as at March 31, 2009, the Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended on that date annexed thereto and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date. The financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 and amendment order 2004 issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

i. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit;

ii. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from our
examination of such books;

iii. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account of the Company;

iv. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply with
the accounting standards, referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

v. On the basis of written representations received from the Directors, as on March 31, 2009, and taken on record by the Board
of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2009 from being appointed as a director in
terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

vi. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts, read
with the Notes thereon, the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2009;

b. in the case of the Profit and Loss Account of the Company, of the profit of the Company for the year ended on
that date; and,

c. in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company for the year ended on that date.

for UMAMAHESWARA RAO & CO.
Chartered Accountants

S. Venugopal
Hyderabad Partner
May 9, 2009 Membership No: 205565

Sd/-
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Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us:

1. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets.

The Company has a fixed programme of physical verification of its fixed assets which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. The management has physically verified the fixed assets
during the year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

There was no disposal of a substantial part of fixed assets.

2. The Clause relating to inventories are not applicable to the Company, as the Company has not carried out any manufacturing
activity.

3. During the year, the Company has granted loans and advances from time to time to companies covered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum outstanding during the year was Rs.603.92 crore
and the year-end balance of such loans was Rs.159.50 crore.

In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such loans and advances made are not prima facie
prejudicial to the interests of the Company.

In the case of loans granted to companies listed in the register under Section 301, where stipulations have been made, the
borrowers have been regular in repaying the principal amounts as stipulated and in the payment of interest.

During the year, the Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from companies, firms or other parties covered
in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal control system
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business. We have not observed any major weakness in the
internal control system during the course of the audit.

5. According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of opinion that there are no contracts or arrangement
referred to in Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, particulars of which are required to be entered in the register
maintained under that section.

6. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

7. In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and the nature of its business.

8. Maintenance of cost records under Section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 are not applicable to the Company.

9. According to the information and explanations give to us and on the basis of examination of books of accounts, the
provident fund, professional tax and service tax dues have been regularly deposited by the Company with the appropriate
authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed dues payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax
and material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2009 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no dues in respect of income tax, customs duty,
wealth tax and service tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

Annexure to Auditors' Report
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10. The Clause relating to accumulated losses is not applicable to the Company. The Company has not incurred any cash losses
during the financial year and in the immediate preceding financial year.

11. The Company has not defaulted in payment of dues to financial institutions/banks.

12. The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and
other securities.

13. The Company is not a chit fund, nidhi, mutual benefit fund or a society.

14. As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures
and other investments.

15. According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not given any guarantees during the year
for loans taken by others from banks/financial institutions.

16. In our opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

17. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the
Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been applied for long term basis.

18. The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to Companies/firms/parties covered in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

19. The Company has not issued any debentures. Accordingly the provisions of Clause 4 (xix) of the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

20. We have verified the end use of money raised by public issue during the year as disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements.

21. According to the information and explanations given to us by management, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

for UMAMAHESWARA RAO & CO.
Chartered Accountants

S. Venugopal
Hyderabad Partner
May 9, 2009 Membership No: 205565

Sd/-
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2009

 As at March 31
Schedule

2009 2008
SOURCES OF FUNDS

Shareholders' funds
Share capital A  3,461.05 2,941.88

Reserves and surplus B  16,020.87 3,472.27

19,481.92 6,414.15

Loan funds
Secured loans C  3,001.29 2,510.78

Unsecured loans D  1,580.12 471.32

4,581.41 2,982.10

Deferred tax liability  2.35 3.72

Total 24,065.68 9,399.97

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed assets E

Gross block  209.59 55.15

Less: Depreciation  19.09  10.26

Net block 190.50 44.89

Capital work-in-progress  0.92 –

191.42 44.89

Investments F  8,227.75 8,379.52

Current assets, loans and advances
Cash and bank balances G  8,898.75 955.73

Other current assets H  464.33 41.68

Loans and advances I  7,544.61 2,899.04

16,907.69 3,896.45

Less: Current liabilities and provisions J

Current liabilities  1,260.95 2,901.05

Provisions 0.23 19.84

1,261.18 2,920.89

Net current assets  15,646.51 975.56

Total 24,065.68 9,399.97

Significant accounting policies and notes to  accounts P

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

As per our Report of even date for and on behalf of the Board

for Umamaheswara Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
S. Venugopal S. Kishore K. A. Sastry
Partner Wholetime Director Wholetime Director
Membership No.205565

Sd/-
Hyderabad D. Suresh Babu
May 9, 2009 Company Secretary

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2009

For the year ended March 31
Schedule

2009 2008

Income

Income from operations K 1,064.78 501.60

Other income L 484.29 1,061.97

1,549.07 1,563.57

Expenditure

Personnel expenses M 73.02 63.52

Administration and operating expenses N 104.13 141.91

Interest and finance cost (net) O (3.61) 179.92

Depreciation E 9.09 5.94

182.63 391.29

Profit before tax 1,366.44 1,172.28

Provision for tax

Current tax  330.30 157.73

Wealth tax  0.03 0.04

Deferred tax charge/(benefit)  (1.36) 2.16

Fringe benefit tax  1.25 1.31

Profit after tax 1,036.22  1,011.04

Balance in Profit and Loss Account brought forward  1,021.74 148.50

Balance in Profit and Loss Account available for appropriation  2,057.96  1,159.54

Appropriations

a. Dividend

7% Optionally convertible cumulative preference shares – 16.80

b. Dividend tax – 2.85

Balance in Profit and Loss Account carried forward 2,057.96 1,139.89

Earnings per Share

Basic - face value Rs.10 per share (Rs.)  3.10 5.33

Diluted - face value Rs.10 per share (Rs.) 3.10 4.81

Significant accounting policies and notes to accounts P

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account.

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

As per our Report of even date for and on behalf of the Board

for Umamaheswara Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
S. Venugopal S. Kishore K. A. Sastry
Partner Wholetime Director Wholetime Director
Membership No.205565

Sd/-
Hyderabad D. Suresh Babu
May 9, 2009 Company Secretary
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2009

For the year ended March 31

2009 2008

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before taxation and extraordinary item  1,366.44 1,172.28

Add:

Depreciation 9.09 5.94

Diminution in the value of investments 1.91  12.93

Loss on sale of assets 0.22 –

Gratuity provision –  0.11

Interest expenditure 877.77  310.05

Less:

Profit on sale investments/redemtion of units (472.32)  (993.36)

Dividend received (7.62)  (66.57)

Interest income (881.38)  (130.12)

Restated income (2.87) –

Operating profit before working capital changes 891.24 311.26

Adjustment for:

Decrease/(increase) in loans and advances 205.63 (848.19)

Increase in other current liabilities (44.35)  71.57

Income tax paid (391.50)  (156.09)

Wealth tax paid (0.04) –

Fringe benefit tax paid (1.09)  (1.28)

Net cash flows from operating activities 659.89 (622.73)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets (161.62)  (18.61)

Dividend received 7.62 66.57

Interest income 458.72 130.12

Sale of fixed assets 0.23 –

Advance against sale of investments 101.55 –

Advance for investments (net)

- Subsidiary/Stepdown subsidiary (5,105.86)  243.10

Loans given (net) 315.86 (810.34)

Purchase of investments (1,977.95) (6,036.32)

Sale of  investments 823.00 2,030.27

Net cash used in investing activities (5,538.45)  (4,395.21)

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2009 (Contd.)

For the year ended March 31

2009 2008

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of share capital 519.17 1,029.66

Share premium 11,940.91 2,527.81

Share issue expenses (428.53)  (77.28)

Repayment of loans (14,866.45)  (7,555.97)

Proceeds from loans 16,475.72 9,429.96

Payment of dividend and dividend tax (19.65) (10.86)

Interest paid  (799.59) (291.27)

Net cash flows from financing activities 12,821.58 5,052.05

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents  7,943.02 34.11

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  955.73 921.62

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  8,898.75 955.73

Note:

Components of cash and cash equivalents:

Cash in hand  0.06 0.17

Balances with scheduled banks

- in current accounts  55.52 379.29

- in deposit accounts 8,843.17 576.27

8,898.75 955.73

As per our Report of even date for and on behalf of the Board

for Umamaheswara Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
S. Venugopal S. Kishore K. A. Sastry
Partner Wholetime Director Wholetime Director
Membership No.205565

Sd/-
Hyderabad D. Suresh Babu
May 9, 2009 Company Secretary

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Schedules to Balance Sheet

 As at March 31

2009 2008

A. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

Equity Shares

5,000,000,000 (Previous year - 5,000,000,000) Equity shares of Rs.10 each 50,000.00 50,000.00

Preference Shares

31,500,000 (Previous year - 31,500,000) Preference shares of Rs.10 each 315.00 315.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

Equity Shares

346,104,740 (Previous year - 294,187,740) Equity shares of

Rs.10 each fully paid up 3,461.05 2,941.88

(Out of the above 191,222,031 Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid are

held by KSK Energy Limited, the holding company)

3,461.05 2,941.88

B. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Profit and Loss Account

Opening balance 1,021.74  148.50

Add: Profit for the year  1,036.22 991.39

Less: Utilised for issue of bonus shares – 118.15

2,057.96  1,021.74

Security Premium

Opening balance  2,450.53  583.80

Add: On allotment of shares  11,940.91  2,527.81

Less: Utilised for issue of bonus shares –  583.81

Less: Share issue expenses  428.53  77.27

13,962.91 2,450.53

16,020.87 3,472.27

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Schedules to Balance Sheet (Contd.)

 As at March 31

2009 2008

C. SECURED LOANS

Long term

Bank of India – 1,009.67

(Secured by corporate guarantee given by KSK Power Ventur plc.)

L&T Infrastructure Finance Company Limited  – 500.00

(Secured by pledge of 6,000,000 equity shares of GMDC held by the Company.)

Andhra Bank  1,999.99 –

(Secured by corporate guarantee given by KSK Power Ventur plc.)

Short term

UCO Bank 1,000.00 1,001.11

(Secured by corporate guarantee given by KSK Power Ventur plc.)

Working capital demand loan

Bank of India  1.30 –

(Secured by first paripassu charge on fixed assets and current assets.)

3,001.29 2,510.78

D. UNSECURED LOANS

From banks 1,350.12 70.32

From others  230.00 401.00

1,580.12 471.32

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Schedules to Balance Sheet (Contd.)

 As at March 31

2009 2008

F. INVESTMENTS

Long term investments

Equity shares (quoted, fully paid up)

6,988,574 (Previous year - 6,048,897) equity shares of Rs.2 each in
Gujarat Mineral Development Corporation Limited  475.86 823.90

[(Cost price 68.12 per share, Market Value Rs.39.55 per share, source from
NSE as on March 31, 2009 of the above 6,000,000 shares were pledged
with banks/financial Institutions for credit facilities
(Refer note 15 of Schedule P)]

90,000 (Previous year - 100,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each in Bank of India  25.67  25.33

[(Cost price Rs.382.55 and Market Value Rs.219.40 per share source from
NSE as on March 31, 2009  (Refer note 15 of Schedule P)]

(unquoted, fully paid up)

Nil (Previous year - 10,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each in
KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Private Limited –  0.10

50,000 (Previous year - 50,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each in
Sai Maithili Power Company Private Limited  0.50  0.50

10,500 (Previous year - 10,500) equity shares of Rs.10 each in
KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited  0.10  0.10

10,500 (Previous year - 10,500) equity shares of Rs.10 each in
Bahur Power Company Private Limited  0.11  0.11

570,115,305 (Previous year - 570,115,305) equity shares of Rs.10 each in
KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited  7,527.58  7,527.58

150,000 (Previous year - 150,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each in
KSK Technology Ventures Private Limited  1.50  1.50

10,500 (Previous year - 10,500) equity shares of Rs.10 each in
KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited  0.10  0.10
(formerly known as Lakpath Power Company Private Limited)

10,000 (Previous year - 10,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each in
KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited  0.10  0.10

10,000 (Previous year - 10,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each in
Kameng Dam Hydro Power Private Limited  0.10  0.10

10,410 (Previous year - 10,410) equity shares of Rs.10 each in
JR Power Gen Private Limited  0.10  0.10

40,686,310 (Previous year - Nil) equity shares of Rs.10 each, Re.1 paid up in
Wardha Power Company Limited
(formerly Wardha Power Company Private Limited) 40.69 –

Short term investments (quoted, fully paid up)

2,700,000 (Previous year - Nil) ordinary shares of GBP 1 each in
KSK Emerging India Energy Fund Limited  155.34 –
(Refer note 14 of  Schedule P)

8,227.75 8,379.52

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Schedules to Balance Sheet (Contd.)

 As at March 31

2009 2008
G. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash on hand  0.06  0.17

Balances with scheduled bank

on Current accounts  55.52  379.29

on Deposit accounts*  8,843.17  576.27

 8,898.75 955.73

*Out of the above, Rs.1999.4 million have been pledged with the
banks for availing credit facilities

H. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest accrued on deposits 464.33 41.68

464.33 41.68

I. LOANS AND ADVANCES (Unsecured, considered good)

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind  427.63  634.65

Other advances  1,641.69  1,957.55

Security deposits  288.61  275.95

Balance with service tax authorities  2.30 13.57

Advance income tax  71.52  10.32

[Net of provision for tax Rs.534.89 million (Previous year - Rs.204.59 million)]

Investments in share application money

- Subsidiary  21.00 –

- Stepdown subsidiaries  5,084.86 –

- Others  7.00 7.00

7,544.61 2,899.04

J. CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
Current liabilities
Sundry creditors

- Dues to micro and small enterprises – –

- Dues to other than micro and small enterprises  1,255.66 2,871.75

Other liabilities  5.29  29.30

1,260.95 2,901.05

Provisions for

- Dividend  – 16.80

- Dividend tax –  2.86

- Wealth tax 0.03 0.04

[Net of advance wealth tax of Rs.0.04 million (Previous year Rs.Nil)]

-  Fringe benefit tax  0.20 0.03

[Net of advance FBT of Rs.2.37 million (Previous year - Rs.1.28 million)]

- Gratuity –  0.11

0.23 19.84

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Schedules to Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended March 31

2009 2008
K. INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

Management fees –  26.73

Project development fees  1,050.38  230.47

Corporate support services fees  14.40  14.40

Power arrangement income –  230.00

1,064.78 501.60

L. OTHER INCOME
Profit on sale of investments/redemption of units  472.32  993.36

Dividend income  7.62  66.57

Miscellaneous income  4.35  2.04

484.29 1,061.97

M. PERSONNEL EXPENSES
Salaries and wages  69.12  58.85

Contribution to provident and other funds  0.60  1.80

Staff welfare expenses  3.30 2.87

73.02 63.52

N. ADMINISTRATION AND OPERATING EXPENSES
Printing and stationery  1.34  1.84

Communication expenses  4.30  4.40

Price difference/obligation on arrangement of power –  38.75

Office expenses  3.61  2.88

Consultancy/professional charges  21.39  23.71

Rent 12.26 6.78

Electricity charges  2.93 1.81

Seminar expenses/subscription  2.77  5.49

Travelling expenses  9.70  16.11

Insurance charges  3.94  0.83

Advertisement expenses  29.12  12.92

Rates and taxes  0.66  3.15

Repair and maintenance  2.46 1.29

Audit fees 0.75 0.50

Provision for diminution in value of current investments 1.91 12.93

Foreign exchange fluctuations  0.20 –

Miscellaneous expenses  6.79 8.52

104.13 141.91

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Schedules to Profit and Loss Account (Contd.)

For the year ended March 31

2009 2008

O. INTEREST AND FINANCE COST (net)

Interest on term/short term loans  615.85 209.25

Interest - others  184.69 37.80

Finance charges  76.45 62.31

Bank charges  0.78 0.69

877.77 310.05

Interest income (881.38) (130.13)

(3.61) 179.92

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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SCHEDULE P

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A. SIGNIFICANT ACOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis
of accounting in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (GAAP) and comply with the
mandatory Accounting Standards as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 ('Rules') and other
pronouncements of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable. The financial
statements are rounded off to the nearest million.

2. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure relating to contingent assets and contingent
liabilities as on date of financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the period.
Actual results could differ from the estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in
current and future periods.

3. Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition. Cost of acquisition is inclusive of freight, duties, levies and all incidentals
directly or indirectly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. The cost of fixed
assets includes cost of initial warranty/insurance, spares purchased along with the capital asset, which are grouped as
single item under respective assets.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of those fixed assets which necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized.

Capital expenditure on assets not owned by the Company is reflected as a distinct item in Capital Work-in-Progress till
the period of completion and thereafter in Fixed Asset as a separate line item.

Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method at the rates and in the manner specified in Schedule XIV of
the Companies Act, 1956 except for assets costing up to Rs.5,000 which are fully depreciated in the year of capitalization.
Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date of installation till the date the assets are sold or disposed.

Depreciation on initial/warranty spares are provided on the same rates applicable for that asset group, irrespective of
its actual usage.

Capital expenditure on assets not owned by the Company under the head Fixed Assets is amortized over a period of life
of the asset from the year in which the asset becomes available for use.

Intangible assets, viz., computer software is recognized as per the criteria specified in the Accounting Standard (AS)
26 'Intangible Assets' notified by the Government of India under Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 and is
amortized over a period of three years.

4. Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded at the rates of exchange ruling at the date of transaction.

At the Balance Sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing/contracted rate. Non-
monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported at the exchange rate ruling at the date of transaction.

Other exchange differences are recognized as income or expense in the period in which they arise.

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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5. Investments

Long-term investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognise a decline, other than
temporary, in the value of long-term investments. Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value.
The comparison of cost and fair value is done separately in respect of each category of investment.

6. Revenue recognition

Revenue in the form of project development fees for services rendered in relation to development work of potential
power projects is recognized when such fees is assured and determinable under the terms of the respective contract.

Consultancy income is recognized proportionately with the degree of completion of contract.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the same is established.

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and at the rate
applicable.

Corporate support service income is recognized when such income is assured and determinable under the terms of the
respective contract.

7. Retirement benefits

Contributions payable to the recognised provident fund, which is a defined contribution scheme, is charged to the
Profit and Loss Account.

Gratuity, which is a defined benefit, is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation at the Balance Sheet date
carried out by an independent actuary.

Actuarial gains and losses arising during the year are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

8. Taxes on income

Income tax expense comprises current tax, deferred tax and fringe benefit tax.

Current tax

The current charge for income taxes is calculated in accordance with the relevant tax regulations applicable to the
Company.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax charge or credit reflects the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable
income for the period. The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are
recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax
assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future;
however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are
recognised only if there is a virtual certainty of realisation of such assets.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and written down or written-up to reflect the amount that
is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised.

The break-up of the deferred tax assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date has been arrived at after setting-
off deferred tax assets and liabilities where the Company has no legally enforceable right and an intention to set-off
assets against liabilities and where such assets and liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing
taxation laws.

Fringe benefit tax

Consequent to the introduction of Fringe Benefit Tax (FBT) effective April 1, 2005 the Company provides for and
discloses FBT in accordance with the provisions of Section 115WC of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and guidance note on
FBT issued by the ICAI.

P. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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P. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

As at March 31

As at March 31

9. Earnings per share

Basic Earnings per Share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss after tax attributable to equity shareholders for
the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share, net profit or loss after tax attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued
at a later date. In computing the dilutive earnings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that
either reduces the earnings per share or increases loss per share are included.

10.  Provisions and contingencies

The Company recognises a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past obligating event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A
disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that the
likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

11. Leases

Lease that do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases and
recorded as expense as and when the payments are made over the lease term.

12. Impairment of assets

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of
the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount.  The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and
is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.  For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. If at the Balance Sheet
date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is
reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

B. NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

1. Contingent liabilities and capital commitments

i. Contingent liabilities

Particulars
2009 2008

a. Bank guarantee issued by Bank of India 1,000.00 1,000.00

b. Bank guarantee issued by Dena Bank 1,000.00 1,000.00

c. Bank guarantee issued by UCO Bank  325.10  325.00

d. Bank guarantee issued by Indian Bank 1,000.00 1,000.00

ii. Estimated value of the contracts to be executed on capital account and not provided for

Particulars
2009 2008

Capital commitments 0.86 3.64

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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P. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

For the year ended March 31

For the year ended March 31

As at March 31

As at March 31

2. Managerial remuneration

Particulars
2009 2008

Salaries 8.00 8.97

Contribution to provident fund 0.03 0.03

The directors are covered under the Company's gratuity policy along with other employees of the Company. Proportionate
amount of gratuity is not included in the aforementioned disclosure.

3. Auditors' remuneration

Particulars
2009 2008

Audit fees (excluding service tax) 0.75 0.50

Other services 0.62 0.17

4. The management has initiated the process of identifying enterprises which have provided goods and services to the
Company and which qualify under the definition of micro and small enterprises, as defined under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such
enterprises as at March 31, 2009 has been made in the financials statements based on information received and
available with the Company. Further in the view of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable
in accordance with the provisions of the Act is not expected to be material. The Company has not received any claim
for interest from any supplier under the said Act.

Particulars
2009 2008

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining
unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year; Nil Nil

The amount of interest paid by the Company along with the
amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during the year; Nil Nil

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified
under this Act; Nil Nil

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the
end of the year; Nil Nil

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in
the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the small enterprise. Nil Nil

5. Deferred tax

Particulars
2009 2008

Deferred tax liability on account of depreciation 5.39 3.76

Deferred tax asset on account of investments (3.05) –

Deferred tax liability/(asset) on gratuity 0.01 (0.04)

Deferred tax (asset)/liability - net 2.35 3.72

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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P. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

As at March 31

As at March 31

As at March 31

As at March 31

6. Employee benefit plans

The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan as required under AS 15 (Revised):

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation

Particulars
2009 2008

Benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 2.34 1.30

Service cost 0.91 0.65

Interest cost 0.19 0.10

Actuarial (gain)/loss (0.96) 0.29

Benefits paid – –

Benefit obligation at the end of the year 2.48 2.34

Change in the fair value of assets

Particulars
2009 2008

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 2.23 2.05

Expected return on plan assets 0.19 0.17

Actuarial gains 0.02 0.01

Employer contributions 0.07 –

Benefits paid – –

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 2.51 2.23

Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet

Particulars
2009 2008

Present value of funded obligations 2.48 2.34

Fair value on plan assets (2.51) (2.23)

Net liability/(asset) (0.03) 0.11

Amounts in the Balance Sheet (0.03) 0.11

Other current assets – –

Net liability/(asset) (0.03) 0.11

Expense recognised in the Profit and Loss Account

Particulars
2009 2008

Current service cost 0.91 0.65

Interest on defined benefit obligation 0.19 0.10

Expected return on plan assets (0.19) (0.17)

Net actuarial loss recognized in the year (0.98) 0.28

Past service cost – (0.75)

Amount included in 'Personnel expenses' (0.07) 0.11

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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P. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

As at March 31

For the year ended March 31

Asset Information

Category of Assets
2009 2008

Insurer managed funds 100% 100%

Particulars
2009 2008

Discount rate 7.5% 8.0%

Expected return on plan assets 7.5% 8.0%

Summary of actuarial assumptions

Discount rate: The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian government securities as at the
Balance Sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations.

Expected rate of return on plan assets: This is based on the expectation of the average long term rate of return
expected on investments of the fund during the estimated term of the obligations.

Salary escalation rate: The estimates of future salary increases considered takes into account the inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors.

7. Related party disclosures

a. Parties where control exists

Name Relationship

K&S Consulting Group Private Limited Ultimate holding company

KSK Energy Limited, Mauritius Holding company

KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited Subsidiary company

JR Power Gen Private Limited Subsidiary company

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited Subsidiary company

Kameng Dam Hydro Power Private Limited Subsidiary company

KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited Subsidiary company

Bahur Power Company Private Limited Subsidiary company

KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited Subsidiary company
(formerly known as Lakpath Power Company Private Limited)

Sai Maithili Power Company Private Limited Subsidiary company

KSK Technology Ventures Private Limited Subsidiary company

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited Step-down subsidiary

VS Lignite Power Private Limited Step-down subsidiary

Wardha Power Company Limited Step-down subsidiary
(formerly Wardha Power Company Private Limited)

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited Step-down subsidiary

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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b. Parties where significant influence exists and where the transactions have taken place during the year

Name Relationship

Sitapuram Power Limited Joint venture

Marudhar Mining Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

KSK Mineral Resources Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

KSK Energy Resources Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

KSK Energy Company Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

KSK Investment Advisor Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

KSK Surya Photovaltaic Venture Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

c. Key Management Personnel as on March 31, 2009

Name Relationship

Mr. S. Kishore Wholetime Director

Mr. K. A. Sastry Wholetime Director

Mr. Tanmay Das1 Director

Mr. K. B. Raju Wholetime Director
1Part of the year

d. Particulars of related party transactions

The following is summary of significant related party transactions:

Particulars
2009 2008

i. Project Development fee

Stepdown subsidiaries

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited  22.08 –

VS Lignite Power Private Limited  17.25  48.30

Wardha Power Company Limited  1,011.05  182.17

1,050.38  230.47

ii. Corporate Support Services fee

Stepdown subsidiaries/Joint Venture

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited  4.30  4.30

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited  5.80  5.80

Sitapuram Power Limited  4.30  4.30

 14.40  14.40

For the year ended March 31

P. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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As at March 31

d. The following is summary of significant related party transactions (Contd.)

Particulars
2009 2008

iii. Interest income

Subsidiaries/Joint Venture/Fellow subsidiaries

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited  25.34  3.94

Kameng Dam Hydro Power Private Limited  35.15  4.49

KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited  –  3.99

Sitapuram Power Limited  33.71  0.50

KSK Surya Photovaltaic Venture Private Limited  12.85 –

 107.05 12.92

Stepdown subsidiaries

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited  28.32  8.02

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited  2.62  4.72

VS Lignite Power Private Limited  18.48 –

Wardha Power Company Limited  87.41  44.18

136.83  56.92

iv. Interest charges

Subsidiaries/Fellow subsidiaries

KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited  52.23  2.17

KSK Energy Company Private Limited  13.71  5.09

65.94  7.26

v. Advance for investments

Stepdown subsidiaries

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited  30.00  –

Wardha Power Company Limited  7,841.18  –

7,871.18  –

Subsidiaries/Fellow subsidiaries

KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited  117.04  214.61

KSK Energy Resourses Private Limited  50.40  –

JR Power Gen Private Limited  21.00  –

188.44  214.61

vi. Refund of advance for investments

Subsidiaries/Fellow subsidiaries

KSK Energy Resourses Private Limited  50.40  –

KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited  117.04  214.71

167.44  214.71

Stepdown subsidiaries

Wardha Power Company Limited  2,786.32  –

2,786.32  –

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

P. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
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For the year ended March 31

d. The following is summary of significant related party transactions (Contd.)

Particulars
2009 2008

vii. Loans given to:

Ultimate holding company

K&S Consulting Group Private Limited  3.03  208.81

3.03  208.81

Subsidiaries

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited  93.47  155.40

Kameng Dam Hydro Power Private Limited  127.00  370.51

JR Power Gen Private Limited  23.40 –

KSK Naramada Power Company Private Limited  1.86 –

KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited  0.24 –

KSK Technology Ventures Private Limited  0.10 0.01

Others  0.03  0.01

246.10  525.93

Stepdown subsidiaries/Joint Venture

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited  969.84  165.59

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited  90.17  0.11

VS Lignite Power Private Limited  732.95  232.53

Wardha Power Company Limited  3,862.64  552.77

Sitapuram Power Limited  339.65  180.55

5,995.25  1,131.55

Fellow subsidiaries

KSK Surya Photovaltaic Venture Private Limited  124.49  –

KSK Energy Resourses Private Limited  5.43  45.55

KSK Investment Advisor Private Limited  7.01  –

KSK Energy Company Private Limited  219.26  1,390.40

356.19  1,435.95

P. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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For the year ended March 31

d. The following is summary of significant related party transactions (Contd.)

Particulars
2009 2008

viii.Refund of the loans from

Ultimate holding company

K&S Consulting Group Private Limited  3.03  208.81

3.03  208.81

Subsidiaries

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited  0.17  2.90

Kameng Dam Hydro Power Private Limited  0.10  150.61

Marudhar Mining Private Limited  0.48  –

KSK Technology Ventures Private Limited  0.14  –

KSK Mineral Resourses Private Limited  0.53 –

JR Power Gen Private Limited 0.03  –

Others  0.01  0.04

1.46  153.55

Stepdown subsidiaries/Joint Venture

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited  500.84  90.43

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited  108.17  51.64

VS Lignite Power Private Limited  732.95  232.53

Wardha Power Company Limited  4,169.04  812.93

Sitapuram Power Limited  112.65  72.54

5,623.65  1,260.07

Fellow subsidiaries

KSK Surya Photovaltaic Venture Private Limited  124.49 –

KSK Energy Resourses Private Limited  50.43  0.55

KSK Investment Advisor Private Limited  7.01 –

KSK Energy Company Private Limited  1,093.06  516.60

1,274.99  517.15

ix. Loans taken from:

Subsidiaries

KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited  782.02  311.08

782.02  311.08

x. Repayment of loan

Subsidiaries

KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited  953.02  48.89

953.02  48.89

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

P. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
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e. The Company has the following amounts dues from/to related parties

Particulars
2009 2008

i. Dues from related parties (included in loans and advances)

Subsidiaries

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited  248.30  155.00
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.248.31 million
(as at 31 March, 2008 - Rs.155.30 million)]

Kameng Dam Hydro Power Private Limited  349.30  222.40
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.349.30 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.372.91 million)]

JR Power Gen Private Limited  23.37 –
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.23.38 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.Nil)]

KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited  16.45  14.60
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.16.45 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.14.64 million)]

KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited  1.94  1.70
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.1.94 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.1.70 million)]

Bahur Power Company Private Limited  2.80  2.80
(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.2.80 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.2.80 million)]

Sai Maithili Power Company Private Limited  4.93  4.93
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.4.93 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.4.93 million)]

KSK Technology Ventures Private Limited –  0.04
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.0.14 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.0.04 million)]

647.09  401.47

Stepdown subsidiaries/Joint Venture/Fellow subsidiaries

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited  613.00  144.00
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.613.00 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.157.88 million)]

Wardha Power Company Limited –  306.40
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.3,516.21 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.306.45 million)]

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited –  18.00
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.62.51 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.62.51million)]

Sitapuram Power Limited  335.00  108.00
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.335.00 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.78.83 million)]

KSK Energy Company Private Limited –  873.80
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.813.80 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.783.80 million)]

KSK Energy Resourses Private Limited –  45.00
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.50.40 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.45.56 million)]

As at March 31

P. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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e. The Company has the following amounts dues from/to related parties (Contd.)

Particulars
2009 2008

Marudhar Mining Private Limited –  0.48
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.0.48 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.0.48 million)]

KSK Natural Resources Private Limited –  0.50
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.0.53 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.0.50 million)]

948.00  1496.18

ii. Unsecured loans

Subsidiaries

KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited –  170.99
[(Maximum amount outstanding Rs.951.00 million
(as at March 31, 2008 - Rs.171.00 million)]

–  170.99

iii. Receivables

Stepdown subsidiaries/Joint Venture

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited  6.24  6.12

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited –  6.22

Wardha Power Company Limited –  79.91

VS Lignite Power Private Limited  –  48.12

Sitapuram Power Limited  26.07  4.67

32.31  145.04

Subsidiaries

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited  5.59  3.05

Kameng Dam Hydro Power Private Limited  8.14  3.47

KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited –  3.09

13.73  9.61

iv. Advance Investments

Stepdown subsidiaries/Joint Venture

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited  30.00 –

Wardha Power Company Limited  5,054.86 –

JR Power Gen Private Limited  21.00 –

5,105.86  –

v. Managerial Remunaration Payable

Mr. S. Kishore  0.18  0.15

Mr. K.A. Sastry  0.18  0.15

Mr. K.B.Raju  0.14  0.14

Mr. Tanmay Das –  0.20

0.50  0.64

f. Equity held in subsidiaries and stepdown subsidiary have been disclosed under 'Investments' in Schedule F.

g. Details of managerial remuneration paid are given in note 2 of Schedule P.

As at March 31

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

P. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
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For the year ended March 31

For the year ended March 31

For the year ended March 31

8. Earnings per Share (EPS)

The Computation of EPS as per AS 20 is set out below:

Particulars
2009 2008

Net Profit after Tax 1,036.22 1,011.04

Preference dividend (including tax thereon) – 19.65

Net Profit attributable to equity shareholders - Basic EPS 1,036.22 991.39

Effect of dilutive instruments – 19.65

Net Profit attributable to shareholders - for Diluted EPS 1,036.22 1,011.04

Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year for
the purpose of calculation of Basic EPS (million) 334.11 186.14

Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
year for the purpose of calculation of Diluted EPS (million) 334.11 210.07

Earnings per Share - Basic (Rs.) 3.10 5.33

Earnings per Share - Diluted (Rs.) 3.10 4.81

9. Foreign Exchange Inflow and Outflow

Inflow

Particulars
2009 2008

Advance/sale of investments 98.92 0.10

Reimbursement of expenses – 0.32

Share capital 71.32 983.33

Share premium 1,640.44 2,414.06

Total 1,810.68 3,397.81

Outflow

Particulars
2009 2008

Foreign travel 0.56 1.12

Purchase of investment 157.25 4,177.47

Payment of purchase consideration 1,780.00 –

Share issue expenses 42.41 11.30

Dividend paid 16.80 8.46

Other expenditure 4.81 2.83

Total 2,001.83 4,201.18

10. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, sundry debtors, loans and advances as at March 31, 2009 stated would be
realized in the ordinary course of the Company's business and are expected to produce at least the amount at which
they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

11. Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Paragraphs 3, 4, 4C and 4D of Part II of Schedule VI of the
Companies Act, 1956 - Not Applicable.

P. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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As per our Report of even date for and on behalf of the Board

for Umamaheswara Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
S. Venugopal S. Kishore K. A. Sastry
Partner Wholetime Director Wholetime Director
Membership No.205565

Sd/-
Hyderabad D. Suresh Babu
May 9, 2009 Company Secretary

As at March 31

12. The Company had made an Initial Public Offer of its equity shares during the year. The issue was subscribed 1.6 times.
The details of funds received towards initial public offer, including securities premium thereon, and utilization of such
funds are given below:

Particulars Amount

Funds raised from Initial Public Offer (IPO) 8,306.64

Utilization

Investment made (including share application money) in Wardha Power Company Limited 1,948.00

IPO Expenses (including service tax) 544.42

Balance of unutilized monies out of the IPO funds in liquid funds 5,814.22

13. The Company has only one geographical and business segment, 'Project development.' Accordingly, pursuant to the
clarification issued by the ICAI, no segment disclosure has been made in these financial statements.

14. During the year, the company has invested Rs.157.25 for acquiring 2,700,000 Ordinary Shares of GBP 1 each of KSK
Emerging India Energy Fund Limited. However, due to global recession and internal problems faced by shareholders of
KSK Emerging India Energy Fund Limited, the members of fund decided to liquidate the fund. The resolution to wind up
the fund was passed by shareholders, mainly hedge funds, at an extraordinary general meeting held in the Channel
Islands on January 22, 2009. As part of the liquidation of the fund, the Company received an amount of Rs.98.89 on
March 19, 2009 towards the part settlement and the same has been disclosed under current liabilities.

15. The Company has reclassified the investments made in Gujarat Mineral Development Corporation Limited and Bank of
India from 'current investments' to 'long term investments' from October 1, 2008.

As per AS 13 - Accounting for Investments, where investments are reclassified from current to long-term, transfers are
made at lower of cost and fair value at the date of transfer. On the date of re-classification the cost of the investments
is lower than the fair value (price as per NSE) and therefore the investments are transferred at cost.

16. The Company has entered in to certain operating lease agreements. An amount of Rs.12.26 million (Previous year -
Rs.6.78 million) paid under such agreements has been disclosed as 'Rent' under Administration and operating expenses
in the Profit and Loss Account.

The schedule of future minimum rental payments in respect of non-cancelable operating leases is set out below:

Particulars
2009 2008

Lease obligations

Within one year of the Balance Sheet date 7.12 6.63

Due in a period between one year and five years 7.38 12.49

Due after five years – –

17. Previous year's figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the current year's
classification.

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

P. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
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Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profile
(As per Schedule VI, Part IV of the Companies Act, 1956)

1. Registration Details

Registration No. U 4 5 2 0 4 A P 2 0 0 1 P L C 0 5 7 1 9 9

State Code 0 1

Balance Sheet Date 3 1 0 3 2 0 0 9

2. Capital raised during the year (Rs. in Thousands)

Public Issue 1 2 4 6 0 0 8 0 Rights Issue N I L

Bonus Issue N I L Private Placement N I L

3. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Rs. in Thousands)

Total Liabilities 2 4 0 6 5 6 8 0 Total Assets 2 4 0 6 5 6 8 0

Sources of Funds Application of Funds

Paid up share capital 3 4 6 1 0 5 0 Net Fixed Assets 1 9 1 4 2 0

Reserves & Surplus 1 6 0 2 0 8 7 0 Investments 8 2 2 7 7 5 0

Secured Loans 3 0 0 1 2 9 0 Net Current Assets 1 5 6 4 6 5 1 0

Unsecured Loans 1 5 8 0 1 2 0 Miscellaneous Expenses N I L

Deferred Tax Liability 2 3 5 0

4. Performance of the Company (Rs. in Thousands)

Turnover 1 5 4 9 0 7 0 Total Expenditure 1 8 2 6 3 0

Profit before Tax 1 3 6 6 4 4 0 Profit after Tax 1 0 3 6 2 2 0

Earning Per Share 3 . 1 0 Dividend rate (%) N I L

5. Generic Names of Three Principal Products / Services of Company (as per monitery term)

Item Code No (ITC Code) N O T A P P L I C A B L E

Principal Products / Services of the Company P R O J E C T  M A N A G E M E N T

As per our Report of even date for and on behalf of the Board

for Umamaheswara Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
S. Venugopal S. Kishore K. A. Sastry
Partner Wholetime Director Wholetime Director
Membership No.205565

Sd/-
Hyderabad D. Suresh Babu
May 9, 2009 Company Secretary
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Consolidated Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors
KSK ENERGY VENTURES LIMITED

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of KSK Energy Ventures Limited ('the Company') and its subsidiaries
and Joint Venture (collectively referred as ‘the KSK Group’) as at March 31, 2009 and also the Consolidated Profit and Loss
Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company's management and have been prepared by the management on the basis of separate
financial statements and other financial information regarding components. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. These Standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements.
An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries namely KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited, Bahur Power
Company Private Limited, KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited, KSK Technology Ventures Private Limited, Sai Maithili
Power Company Private Limited, KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited, Kameng Dam Hydro Power Private Limited, Arasmeta
Captive Power Company Private Limited, Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited, Wardha Power Company Limited, JR
Power Gen Private Limited and Joint Venture namely Sitapuram Power Limited whose financial statements reflect total assets of
Rs.23869 million as at March 31, 2009, total revenues of Rs.2516 million and cash flows (net) amounting to Rs.924 million for the
year then ended. The financial statements and other information of the subsidiaries and joint venture have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us and our opinion, in so far it relates to amounts included in respect of these
subsidiaries, and joint venture, is based solely on the report of their auditors.

We report that the Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company's management in accordance with the
requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 21, Consolidated Financial Statements, and Accounting Standard (AS) 27, Financial
Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Based on our audit as aforesaid, and on consideration of reports of other auditors on financial statements and on other financial
information of the components, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we are of the
opinion that the attached Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a. in the case of Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of the KSK Group as at March 31, 2009;

b. in the case of Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. in the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

for UMAMAHESWARA RAO & CO.
Chartered Accountants

S. Venugopal
Hyderabad Partner
May 9, 2009 Membership No: 205565

Sd/-
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2009

 As at March 31
Schedule

2009 2008
SOURCES OF FUNDS

Shareholders' funds
Share capital 1  3,461.05  2,941.88

Reserves and surplus 2  16,360.19  3,427.58

 19,821.24  6,369.46

Share application money  597.91  266.01

Minority interest 3  1,051.95  799.14

Loan funds
Secured loans 4  20,375.74  11,216.39

Unsecured loans 5  2,009.85  1,305.95

Deferred tax liability  60.46  39.08

Total  43,917.15  19,996.03

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed assets 6

Gross block  6,144.83  5,144.88

Less: Depreciation 512.83  235.20

Net block  5,632.00  4,909.68

Capital work-in-progress  25,512.52  9,429.38

Goodwill  1,980.29  1,980.29

Investments 7  757.56  849.23

Current assets, loans and advances
Inventories 8  149.38  75.70

Sundry debtors 9  410.15  324.14

Cash and bank balances 10  11,073.31  4,156.61

Loans and advances 11  3,880.80  2,393.24

 15,513.64  6,949.69

Less: Current liabilities and provisions
Current liabilities 12  5,477.60  4,101.49

Provisions 13  1.26  20.75

 5,478.86  4,122.24

Net current assets  10,034.78  2,827.45

Total  43,917.15  19,996.03

Significant accounting policies and notes to consolidated accounts 21

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

As per our Report of even date for and on behalf of the Board

for Umamaheswara Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
S. Venugopal S. Kishore K. A. Sastry
Partner Wholetime Director Wholetime Director
Membership No.205565

Sd/-
Hyderabad D. Suresh Babu
May 9, 2009 Company Secretary

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2009

For the year ended March 31
Schedule

2009 2008

Income

Sales and operating income 14  3,496.13  2,389.14

Other income 15  1,487.97  1,188.20

Total  4,984.10  3,577.34

Expenditure

Raw material consumed 16  1,040.07  747.96

Manufacturing expenses 17  206.14  169.80

Personnel expenses 18  101.35  73.79

Administrative and selling expenses 19  271.96  427.86

Interest and finance charges 20  1,221.01  627.13

Depreciation and amortisation 6  246.43  223.59

Total  3,086.96  2,270.13

Profit before taxation and minority interest 1,897.14  1,307.21

Provision for taxation

Current tax incl. wealth tax and fringe benefit tax  421.51  189.18

Earlier years taxes incl. wealth tax and fringe benefit tax –  4.94

Deferred tax  21.37  26.63

Net profit after taxation before minority interest  1,454.26  1,086.46

Less: Minority interest  95.11  61.66

Net profit after taxation and minority interest  1,359.15  1,024.80

Add: Surplus brought forward  977.05  90.06

Profit available for appropriation  2,336.20  1,114.86

Appropriations

Preference dividend –  16.80

Tax on dividend –  2.86

Balance carried to Consolidated Balance Sheet  2,336.20  1,095.20

Earnings per Share

Basic - face value Rs.10 per share (Rs.)  4.07  5.73

Diluted - face value Rs.10 per share (Rs.)  4.07  5.17

Significant accounting policies and notes to consolidated accounts 21

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account.

As per our Report of even date for and on behalf of the Board

for Umamaheswara Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
S. Venugopal S. Kishore K. A. Sastry
Partner Wholetime Director Wholetime Director
Membership No.205565

Sd/-
Hyderabad D. Suresh Babu
May 9, 2009 Company Secretary

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2009

For the year ended March 31

2009 2008

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before taxation  1,897.14 1,307.21

 Adjustments for:

Depreciation  246.43 223.59

Dividend income  (7.62)  (66.61)

Preliminary expenses written off  0.34 0.04

Gratuity – 1.10

Profit on sale of investment  (475.20)  (942.72)

Profit on sale of fixed asset  (0.01) –

Loss on sale of fixed asset  0.22  0.06

Adjustment on sale of subsidiary –  (81.48)

Interest income  (937.53)  (117.94)

Interest expenditure  1,221.01  627.13

Earlier provision written back  (3.01)  –

Provision for diminution in value of investments  1.91  12.93

Cash generated from operations before working capital changes  1,943.68  963.31

 Adjustments for:

(Increase)/decrease in current assets  (1,156.03)  (4,256.64)

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities  (1,529.53)  5,698.14

Cash generated from operations  (741.88)  2,404.81

Direct taxes paid  (482.95)  (190.22)

Net cash from operating activities  (1,224.83)  2,214.59

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets/Capital work-in-progress  (14,129.95)  (8,209.25)

Sale of fixed assets  15.91  0.13

Purchase of investments  (257.95)  (12,253.10)

Sale of investment  823.00  2,033.86

Interest income  507.75  117.36

Dividend income  7.62  66.61

Net cash used in investing activity  (13,033.63)  (18,244.39)

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Contd.)

For the year ended March 31

2009 2008

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of capital (including application money pending allotment)  12,949.67  11,301.29

Proceeds from long term borrowings  15,936.77  16,033.08

Repayment of long term borrowings  (6,820.50)  (5,834.20)

Proceeds/(repayment) of short term borrowings (net)  755.34 (3,132.19)

Dividend paid (including dividend tax)  (19.66)  (10.87)

Interest paid (1,197.93)  (627.13)

Share issue expenses (net of service tax)  (428.53)  (77.28)

Net cash from financing activities  21,175.15  17,652.70

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents  6,916.70  1,622.90

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  4,156.61  2,533.71

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of  the year  11,073.31  4,156.61

Notes:

1. Cash and cash equivalents includes:

Cash in hand 1.60 3.25

Balances with scheduled banks

- in current accounts  516.96 1,819.72

- in deposit accounts  10,554.75 2,333.64

11,073.31 4,156.61

2. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and reclassified to conform
to those of the current year.

As per our Report of even date for and on behalf of the Board

for Umamaheswara Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
S. Venugopal S. Kishore K. A. Sastry
Partner Wholetime Director Wholetime Director
Membership No.205565

Sd/-
Hyderabad D. Suresh Babu
May 9, 2009 Company Secretary

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Consolidated Schedules to Balance Sheet

 As at March 31

2009 2008

1. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized

5,000,000,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each  50,000.00  50,000.00

31,500,000 preference shares of Rs.10 each  315.00  315.00

50,315.00  50,315.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

346,104,740 (Previous year - 294,187,740)

Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up  3,461.05  2,941.88

 3,461.05  2,941.88

2. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Share Premium

Opening balance  2,450.53  583.81

Add: On allotment of shares  11,940.91  2,527.81

Less: Utilised for issue of bonus shares –  583.81

Less: Share issue expenses  428.53  77.28

 13,962.91  2,450.53

Profit and Loss Account

Opening balance  977.05  90.06

Add: Profit for the year  1,359.15  1,005.14

Add: Adjustment of exchange difference*  61.08 –

Less: Utilised for issue of bonus shares –  118.15

 2,397.28  977.05

 16,360.19  3,427.58

* Refer Note 14 in Schedule 21 (D), notes to accounts.

3. MINORITY INTEREST/EQUITY/PREFERENCE SHARE CAPITAL OF JV ENTITIES

Minority Interest  1,016.75  763.94

Preference share capital in JV entities held by others  35.20  35.20

 1,051.95  799.14

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Consolidated Schedules to Balance Sheet (Contd.)

 As at March 31

2009 2008

4. SECURED LOANS*

Term loans

Rupee loans from banks  16,090.19  10,994.47

Rupee loans from others  626.38 –

Foreign currency loans from banks  3,407.74 –

Working Capital Loan  251.43  221.92

20,375.74  11,216.39

*Refer note 11 in Schedule 21 (D), notes to accounts.

5. UNSECURED LOANS

Long term loans

From others  389.73  411.66

Short term loans

From banks  1,350.12  701.98

From others  270.00  192.31

 2,009.85  1,305.95

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Consolidated Schedules to Balance Sheet (Contd.)

 As at March 31

2009 2008

7. INVESTMENTS

Long term investment

Other than trade (Quoted)*

6,988,574 (Previous year - 6,048,897) equity shares of Rs.2 each in
Gujarat Mineral Development Corporation Limited  475.85  823.90

(Cost Price Rs.68.12 per share, Market Value Rs 39.55 per share source from
NSE as on March 31, 2009; of the above, 6,000,000 shares were pledged
with bank/financial institutions for credit facilities)

90,000 (Previous year - 100,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each in
Bank of India 25.67  25.33

(Cost Price Rs.382.55 and Market Value Rs.219.40 per share source from
NSE as on March 31, 2009)

Trade (Quoted)

2,700,000 (Previous year - Nil) ordinary shares of GBP 1 each in
KSK Emerging India Energy Fund Limited** 155.34 –

Current Investment

Trade (Unquoted)

10,068,138.48 (Previous year - Nil) units of Rs.10 each in
IDFC Money Manager Fund  100.70 –

757.56  849.23

*Refer note 16 of Schedule 21 (D), notes to accounts.

**Refer note 15 of Schedule 21 (D), notes to accounts.

8. INVENTORIES

(at lower of cost or net realisable value)

Raw materials  58.13  12.53

Stores, spares and consumables  91.25  63.17

149.38  75.70

9. SUNDRY DEBTORS

(Unsecured, considered good)

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months  89.96  2.69

Other Debts  320.19  321.45

410.15  324.14

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Consolidated Schedules to Balance Sheet (Contd.)

 As at March 31

2009 2008

10. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash, cheques and drafts on hand  1.60  3.25

Balances with scheduled banks on:

Current accounts  516.96  1,819.72

Deposit accounts*  10,554.75  2,333.64

11,073.31  4,156.61

* Out of  above, deposits worth Rs.2,791.20 million have been pledged with
the Banks for availing credit facilities

11. LOANS AND ADVANCES (Unsecured, considered good)

Interest accrued on deposits  488.40  58.62

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 1,600.32  758.66

Staff advances  4.34  1.11

Deposits  372.52  339.99

Advance tax and TDS receivable  87.77  26.33
[Net of provision for tax Rs 783.21 million (Previous year - Rs.302.87 million)]

Inter-corporate deposits  217.45  1,201.53

Investment - share application money  1,110.00  7.00

3,880.80  2,393.24

12. CURRENT LIABILITIES

Creditors - due to micro, medium and small enterprises  – –

- others  5,310.59  4,014.25

Other liabilities  112.25  63.98

Interest accrued but not due on loans  54.76  23.26

 5,477.60  4,101.49

13. PROVISIONS

For retirement benefits  1.26  1.09

For proposed dividend –  16.80

For tax on proposed dividend  –  2.86

1.26  20.75

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Consolidated Schedules to Profit and Loss Account (Contd.)

2009 2008

14. SALES AND OPERATING INCOME

Sales to external customers  2,443.56  1,896.57

Management fee  –  26.73

Project development fees  1,050.38  233.65

Corporate support services  2.19  2.19

Power arrangement income  –  230.00

3,496.13  2,389.14

15. OTHER INCOME

Interest received on:

Deposits  632.30  49.24

Other advances  305.23  68.68

Dividends from current investments  7.62  66.61

Profit on sale of investments  475.20  993.36

Profit on sale of fixed assets  0.01 –

Liability no longer required written back  3.01 –

Miscellaneous income  64.60  10.31

1,487.97  1,188.20

16. RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

Raw material consumed  1,040.07  747.96

1,040.07  747.96

17. MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

Consumption of stores and spares  48.12  26.09

Carriage inward/freight  7.61  8.16

Power and fuel  46.98  49.20

Operation and maintenance expenses  103.43  86.35

 206.14  169.80

18. PERSONNEL EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and bonus  94.37  67.33

Contribution to providend fund  1.43  1.15

Retirement benefits  1.10  1.24

Staff welfare expenses  3.36  3.36

Staff recruitment expenses  1.09  0.71

 101.35  73.79

For the year ended March 31

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Consolidated Schedules to Profit and Loss Account (Contd.)

2009 2008

19. ADMINISTRATIVE AND SELLING EXPENSES

Rents, rates and taxes  18.38  33.33

Printing and stationery  1.81  2.68

Postage, telegram and telephones  5.84  5.80

Insurance  18.84  15.72

Legal and professional charges  32.85  38.96

Remuneration to auditors  3.21  4.14

Directors’ sitting fees and remuneration  8.31  9.37

Selling and advertisement expenses  38.35  28.59

Travel and conveyance  14.15  23.15

Bad debts written off  1.53  0.35

Loss on sale of fixed assets  0.22  0.06

Electricity expenses  3.39  1.90

Office expenses  10.73  11.02

Repairs and maintenance  8.14  4.62

Price difference/obligation on arrangement of power  0.78  39.12

Provisions for diminution in value of investments  1.91  12.93

Corporate support service charges  1.45  1.51

Transmission charges  101.53  80.75

Foreign exhange fluctuations (net)  0.20  63.18

Preliminary expenses written off  0.34  0.04

Loss on sale of investments –  50.64

 271.96  427.86

20. INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES

Interest on fixed period loans  794.17  524.52

Interest on other loans  315.31  31.22

Finance and bank charges  108.23  70.09

Interest on taxes  3.30  1.30

 1,221.01  627.13

For the year ended March 31

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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21.   NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

A.   SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Accounting convention

The Consolidated Financial Statements of KSK Energy Ventures Limited and its subsidiaries ("the Group" or "the Company")
have been prepared and presented in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under
the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises accounting standards notified by the Central
Government of India under Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956, other pronouncements of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and guidelines issued by Securities and Exchange Board
of India. The Consolidated Financial Statements are rounded off to the nearest million.

2. Use of estimates

The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities on the date of Consolidated Financial Statements and reported amounts of income and expenditure for the
year. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively
in the current and future periods.

3. Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition. Cost of acquisition is inclusive of freight, duties, levies and all incidentals
directly or indirectly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Cost of fixed
assets includes cost of initial warranty/insurance spares purchased along with the capital asset, which are grouped as
single item under respective assets.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of those fixed assets which necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized.

Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method at the rates and in the manner specified in Schedule XIV of
the Companies Act, 1956 except for assets costing up to Rs.5,000 which are fully depreciated in the year of capitalization.
Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date of installation/capitalization till the date the assets are
sold or disposed.

Depreciation on initial/warranty spares are provided on the same rates applicable for that Asset group, irrespective of
its actual usage.

Capital expenditure on assets not owned by the Group under the head Fixed Assets is amortized over a period of life of
the asset from the year in which the asset becomes available for use.

Intangible assets, viz., computer software is recognized as per the criteria specified in the Accounting Standard (AS)
26 "Intangible Assets" notified by the Central Government of India under Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956
and is amortized over a period of three years.

4. Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is carried at cost and incidental and attributable expenses including interest and depreciation
on fixed assets in use during construction are carried as part of "Expenditure during construction period, pending
allocation" to be allocated on major assets on commissioning of the project.

In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at site and accepted is treated as Capital
Work-in-progress.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each balance sheet date and the cost of fixed
assets not ready for their intended use before such date are disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

Claims for price variation/exchange variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance.

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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5. Development of mines

The expenditure on exploration of mines is capitalized as "Development of mines" under capital work in progress till
the mines project is brought to revenue account.

6. Revenue recognition

Revenue in the form of project development fees for services rendered in relation to development work of potential
power projects is recognized when such fees is assured and determinable under the terms of the respective contract.

Corporate Support Service income is recognized when such income is assured and determinable under the terms of the
respective contract.

Consultancy income is recognized in proportion with the degree of completion of contract.

Dividend Income is recognized when the unconditional right to receive the income is established. Interest is recognised
using the time proportionate method, based on the underlying interest rates.

Sale of Energy: Sales is recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the relevant agreements.

Claims for delayed payment charges, and any other claim which, the group is entitled to under the power purchase
agreements, on the grounds of prudence, are accounted for in the year of acceptance.

Interest/surcharge recoverable on advances to suppliers as well as warranty claims/liquidated damages are not treated
as accrued due to uncertainty of realization/acceptance and are therefore accounted for on receipt/acceptances.

Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted for in the year of acceptance. Other insurance claims are accounted for
based on certainty of realization.

Revenue from sale of scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

7. Investments

Long-term investments, other than investments in associates, are stated at cost. A provision for diminution is made to
recognise a decline, other than temporary, in the value of long-term investments. Current investments are carried at
the lower of cost and fair value. The comparison of cost and fair value is done separately in respect of each category
of investment.

8. Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase,
cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. The
method of determining the costs of various categories of inventories are as follows:

Raw materials Weighted average

Stores, spares and consumables First-In-First-Out

9. Retirement benefits

Contributions payable to the recognised provident fund, which is a defined contribution scheme, is charged to the
Profit and Loss Account.

Gratuity, which is defined benefits, is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation at the balance sheet date,
carried out by an independent actuary.

Actuarial gains and losses arising during the year are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

10. Foreign currency transaction

Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded at the rates of exchange ruling at the date of transaction.

At the Balance Sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing/contracted rate. Non
monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported at the exchange rate ruling at the date of transaction.

The foreign exchange differences arising on account of the restatement of long-term foreign currency monetary items,
related to acquisition of depreciable capital assets are being capitalized as per the amendment to Accounting Standard
(AS) - 11 "The effect of changes in foreign exchange rates" made by the Central Government, vide notification dated
March 31, 2009.

Other exchange differences are recognized as income or expense in the period in which they arise.

11. Taxes on income

Income tax expense comprises of current tax, deferred tax and fringe benefit tax.

Current tax

The current charge for income taxes is calculated in accordance with the relevant tax regulations applicable to the
Company.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax charge or credit reflects the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable
income for the period.  The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are
recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date.  Deferred
tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future;
however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are
recognised only if there is a virtual certainty of realisation of such assets.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and written down or written-up to reflect the amount that
is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised.

The break-up of the deferred tax assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date has been arrived at after setting-
off deferred tax assets and liabilities where the Company has legally enforceable right and an intention to set-off
assets against liabilities and where such assets and liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing
taxation laws.

Fringe benefit tax

Consequent to the introduction of Fringe Benefit Tax (FBT) effective April 1, 2005, the Company provides for and
discloses FBT in accordance with the provisions of Section 115WC of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and guidance note on
FBT issued by the ICAI.

12. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss after tax attributable to equity shareholders
for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share, net profit or loss after tax attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued
at a later date.  In computing the dilutive earnings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that
either reduces the earnings per share or increases loss per share are included.

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

13. Leases

Lease that do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases and
recorded as expense as and when the payments are made over the lease term.

14. Provisions and contingencies

The Company recognises a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past obligating event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.  A
disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that the
likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Provisions for onerous contracts i.e. contracts where the expected unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under
the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it, are recognised when it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle a present obligation as a result of an
obligating event, based on a reliable estimate of such obligation.

15. Impairment of assets

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of
the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and
is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.  For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. If at the Balance Sheet
date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is
reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

B. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

KSK Energy Ventures Limited ("KSKEVL" or the "Company") and its subsidiaries, joint venture entities and associate
entities (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Group") are engaged in the business of:

● Development of Power Projects

● Investment in Power Projects

● Generation of Power

● Mining

C. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to KSK Energy Ventures Limited, its subsidiaries, associates and interest in
joint ventures.

a. Basis of accounting

The financial statements of the subsidiary/associates/joint venture companies in the consolidation are drawn up to
the same reporting date as at the Company.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards (AS) 21 -
Consolidated Financial Statements, (AS) 23 Accounting for Investments in Associates and (AS) - 27 Financial Reporting
of Interest in Joint Ventures in Consolidated Financial Statements notified by the Central Government of India under
Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 and generally accepted accounting principles.

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

As at March 31

b. Principles of consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared as per the following principles.

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are combined on a line by line basis by adding together
the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating intra-group balances, intra-
group transactions and unrealized profits or losses.

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the interest of the company in joint ventures, which has been accounted
for using the proportionate consolidation method of accounting whereby the Company's share of each of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses of a jointly controlled entity is considered as separate line item.

Preference share capital in joint venture entities held by the outsiders, shown separately together with Minority
Interest under Schedule 3 to the Balance Sheet.

The Group accounts for investments by the equity method of accounting where it is able to exercise significant
influence over the operating and financial policies of the investee. Inter company profits and losses have been
proportionately eliminated until realised by the investor or investee.

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other
events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible, in the same manner as the Company's
separate financial statements except as otherwise stated in the notes to the accounts.

The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary/joint venture and the share of net assets at the time
of acquisition of shares is identified in the financial statements as goodwill or capital reserve as the case may be.

Minority interest's share of profit of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and adjusted against income of the group in
order to arrive at the surplus attributable to the shareholders of the Company.

c. Particulars of Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures
(% of Shareholding)

S.No.          Name of the Company
2009 2008

Subsidiary Companies

1. KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited 100.00 100.00

2. Bahur Power Company Private Limited 100.00 100.00

3. KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited 100.00 100.00
(formerly Lakhpat Power Company Private Limited)

4. KSK Technology Ventures Private Limited 100.00 100.00

5. Sai Maithili Power Company Private Limited 100.00 100.00

6. KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited 100.00 100.00

7. Kameng Dam Hydro Power Private Limited 100.00 100.00

8. Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited 51.00 51.00

9. KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited 100.00 100.00

10. VS Lignite Power Private Limited 74.00 74.00

11. Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited 73.92 73.92

12. Wardha Power Company Limited 74.00 74.00
(formerly  Wardha Power Company Private Limited)

13. JR Power Gen Private Limited 51.00 51.00

14. KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Private Limited Nil  100.00

Joint Venture Company

15. Sitapuram Power Limited 49.00 49.00

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

As at March 31

As at March 31

As at March 31

1. Capital commitments and contingent liabilities

i. Contingent liabilities

Particulars
2009 2008

Bank guarantees outstanding 3,522.19 3,514.27

Letters of Credit outstanding 309.99 38.67

ii. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts Rs.11.99 (Previous year - Rs.3.35).

iii. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for in the
Company, its subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures:

Particulars
2009 2008

Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account not provided for

8,288.43 12,884.46

2. Operating leases

The consolidated entities have entered in to certain operating lease agreements. An amount of Rs.30.94 million
(Previous year - Rs.15.90 million) paid under such agreements has been disclosed as "Rent" under Administration
and other  expenses in the consolidated Profit and Loss Account and expenditure during construction period,
pending allocation.

The schedule of future minimum rental payments in respect of non-cancellable operating leases is set out below:

Particulars
2009 2008

Lease obligations

Within one year of the balance sheet date 19.61 13.48

Due in a period between one year and five years 31.40 48.63

Due after five years                                – –

3. Jointly controlled entities

Proportionate consolidation of interests

The Company has a 49% interest in Sitapuram Power Limited, a Joint Venture (JV) in India. Sitapuram Power
Limited ("the Company") was incorporated on July 18, 2005 and is engaged in the business of generation of
electricity. The Company was set up as a special purpose entity by Zuari Cements Limited and KSK Energy Ventures
Limited to build and operate a 43 MW captive power plant in Sitapuram to cater to the power requirements of
Zuari Cements Limited.

The Group has, in accordance with AS 27 - "Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures" issued by the ICAI,
accounted for its 49% interest in the JV by the proportionate consolidation method. Thus the Group's Income
statement, balance sheet and Cash Flow Statement incorporate the Group's share of income, expenses, assets,
liabilities and cash flows of the JV on a line-by-line basis.

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

D. NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
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21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

As at March 31

As at March 31

The aggregate amount of the assets, liabilities, income and expenses related to the Group's share in the JV
included in these financial statements, as at and for the year ended March 31, 2009 are given below:

Particulars
2009 2008

Balance Sheet

Secured loan 494.96  603.09

Unsecured loan 176.93  53.11

Deferred tax liability 18.01  9.87

Fixed assets (Net) 817.23  840.68

Current Assets, Loans and Advances

Inventories 35.49  5.64

Sundry debtors 43.89  25.98

Cash and bank balances 3.20  2.62

Loans and advances 105.32  32.69

Current liabilities 24.67  25.51

Provisions           7.62  0.05

Net current Assets 159.49 39.04

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for

52.41 42.63

Particulars
2009 2008

Income statement

Income

Sales 566.32  25.98

Other income 0.91 –

Expenditure

Material costs 315.83  17.92

Personnel costs 5.43  0.45

Operating and other expenses 37.23  3.93

Finance charges 77.48  7.21

Depreciation 42.07  3.53

Profit/(Loss) before taxation 89.19  (7.06)

Provision for taxation

- Current taxes 10.21  2.28

- Deferred tax 8.14  9.87

Profit/(Loss) after taxation 70.84  (19.21)

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

As at March 31

For the year ended March 31

For the year ended March 31

For the year ended March 31

4. Deferred tax

Particulars
2009 2008

Deferred tax Liability as at the commencement of the year  39.08  9.61

Add/(Less) deferred tax Liability on account of depreciation  24.42  29.51

Deferred tax (asset)/liability on gratuity  0.01 (0.04)

Deferred tax asset on investment  (3.05) –

Deferred tax (asset)/liability (net)  60.46  39.08

5. Employee benefit plans

The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan as required under AS 15 (Revised):

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation

Particulars
2009 2008

Benefit obligation at the beginning of the year  3.69 1.64

Service cost  4.24 1.46

Interest cost 0.30 0.13

Actuarial (gain)/loss  (1.37)  0.46

Benefits paid – –

Benefit obligation at the end of the year  6.86 3.69

Change in the fair value of assets

Particulars
2009 2008

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year  2.61  2.39

Expected return on plan assets  0.32  0.20

Actuarial gains/(loss) –  0.02

Employer contributions  2.66 –

Benefits paid  – –

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 5.59  2.61

Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet

Particulars
2009 2008

Present value of funded obligations  6.86  3.69

Fair value on plan assets  (5.59)  (2.61)

Net liability/(asset)  1.27  1.09

Amounts in the Balance Sheet  1.27  1.09

Other current assets – –

Net liability/(asset)  1.27  1.09

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

For the year ended March 31

For the year ended March 31

For the year ended March 31

Expense recognized in the Profit and Loss Account

Particulars
2009 2008

Current service cost  4.25  1.46

Interest on defined benefit obligation  0.30  0.13

Expected return on plan assets  (0.33)  (0.20)

Net actuarial loss recognized in the year  (1.37)  0.45

Past service cost – (0.85)

Amount included in 'Personnel expenses'  2.85  0.99

Asset information

Particulars
2009 2008

Insurer managed funds 100% 100%

Summary of actuarial assumptions

Particulars
2009 2008

Discount rate 7.50% 8.00%

Expected return on plan assets 7.50% 8.00%

Discount rate: The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian government securities as at
the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations.

Expected rate of return on plan assets: This is based on the expectation of the average long term rate of return
expected on investments of the fund during the estimated term of the obligations.

Salary escalation rate: The estimates of future salary increases considered takes into account the inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

6. Segment reporting

The Segment report of the Group has been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standard 17 "Segment Reporting".
There is only one geographical segment as all the business and operations are carried out in India.

For the purpose of reporting business segments, the Group is engaged in two segments, viz., Project Development
activities and power generation.

Segment reporting as per Accounting Standard 17

Business Segments Project Development Power Generation Inter Segment Total

March 09 March 08 March 09 March 08 March 09 March 08 March 09 March 08

Revenue:

Revenue  1,064.78  504.78  2,443.56  1,896.57  (12.21)  (12.21)  3,496.13  2,389.14

Segment result  863.43  242.78  766.75  503.36  –  –  1,630.18  746.14

Other income  1,505.00  1,192.10  66.55  35.79  (83.58)  (39.69)  1,487.97  1,188.20

Interest expenses  894.23  310.05  410.36  356.77  (83.58)  (39.69)  1,221.01  627.13

Profit before tax  1,474.20  1,124.83  422.94  182.38  –  –  1,897.14  1,307.21

Income tax (net)  368.43  162.31  74.45  58.44 –  –  442.88  220.75

Profit after tax  1,105.77  962.52  348.49  123.94  –  –  1,454.26  1,086.46

Segment assets  10,338.35  4,993.35  34,990.85  18,170.95  (7,570.89)  (2,874.99)  37,758.31  20,289.31

Unallocated  –  –  –  –  –  –  11,637.70  3,828.96

Segment liabilities  261.91  148.78  4,216.95  1,353.59  –  (160.13)  4,478.86  1,342.24

Unallocated  –  –  –  –  –  –  1,000.00  2,780.00

Depreciation/amortization  9.10  5.94  237.33  217.65  –  –  246.43  223.59

Capital expenditure  156.07  15.24  16,943.41  10,886.95  –  –  17,099.48  10,902.19

7. The Company made an Initial Public Offer of its equity shares during the year. The issue was subscribed 1.6 times. The
details of funds received towards initial public offer, including securities premium thereon, and utilization of such
funds are given below:

Particulars Amount

Funds raised from Initial Public Offer (IPO) 8,306.64

Utilization

Investment made (including share application money) in Wardha Power Company Limited
(formerly Wardha Power Company Private Limited) 1948.00

IPO Expenses (Including service tax) 544.42

Balance of unutilized monies out of the IPO funds in liquid funds 5,814.22

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

8. Earning per Share

Particulars Amount

Basic EPS

Profit after tax 1359.15

Less: Preference Dividend and Dividend tax –

Profit available to equity shareholders 1359.15

Total number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year (Nos.) 294,187,740

Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year (Nos.) 346,104,740

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year (Nos.) 334,109,335

Basic Earnings per Share - current year (Rs.) 4.07

Basic Earnings per Share - previous year (Rs.) 5.73

Diluted EPS

Profit available to equity shareholders 1359.15

Add: Preference dividend and dividend tax –

Adjusted Profit for diluted earning per share 1359.15

Weighted average number of shares outstanding for Basic EPS (Nos.) 334,109,335

Add: Potential number of Shares (Nos.) –

Weighted average number of shares outstanding for Diluted EPS (Nos.) 334,109,335

Diluted Earnings per Share - current year (Rs.) 4.07

Diluted Earnings per Share - previous year (Rs.) 5.17

9. Related party transactions

The related party transactions for the "Group" are shown as below:

A. Parties where control exists:

Name of the related party Relationship

K&S Consulting Group Private Limited Ultimate holding company

KSK Energy Limited, Mauritius Holding company

KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited Subsidiary company

JR Power Gen Private Limited Subsidiary company

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited Subsidiary company

Kameng Dam Hydro Power Private Limited Subsidiary company

KSK Narmada Power Company Private Limited Subsidiary company

Bahur Power Company Private Limited Subsidiary company

KSK Vidarbha Power Company Private Limited
(formerly  Lakhpat Power Company Private Limited) Subsidiary company

Sai Maithili Power Company Private Limited Subsidiary company

KSK Technology Ventures Private Limited Subsidiary company

Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited Step-down subsidiary

VS Lignite Power Private Limited Step-down subsidiary

Wardha Power Company Limited
(formerly Wardha Power Company Private Limited) Step-down subsidiary

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited Step-down subsidiary

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

As at March 31

B. Parties where significant influence exists and where the transactions have taken place during the year:

Name of the related party Relationship

Sitapuram Power Limited Joint venture

Marudhar Mining Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

KSK Mineral Resources Private Limited
(formerly known as KSK Natural Resource Ventures Private Limited) Fellow subsidiary

KSK Energy Resources Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

KSK Energy Company Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

KSK Investment Advisor Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Private Limited Fellow subsidiary

C. Key Management Personnel

Name of the related party Relationship

Mr. S. Kishore Wholetime Director

Mr. K. A. Sastry Wholetime Director

Mr. Tanmay Das (up to April 5, 2008) Wholetime Director

Mr. K. Bapiraju Wholetime Director

D. Related party transactions during the year ending (net):

Particulars
2009 2008

i. Project Development fee

Stepdown subsidiaries

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited                   22.08                  –

VS Lignite Power Private Limited                     17.25                     48.30

Wardha Power Company Limited                1,011.05                   182.17

1,050.38 230.47

ii. Corporate Support Services fee

Stepdown subsidiaries /Joint Venture

Sitapuram Power Limited                       2.19                       2.19

2.19 2.19

iii. Interest income

Subsidiaries/Joint Venture/Fellow subsidiaries

KSK Dibbin Hydro Power Private Limited                     25.34                      3.95

Kameng Dam Hydro Power Private Limited                     35.15                      4.49

Sitapuram Power Limited                     17.19                      0.50

KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Private Limited                     12.85                   –

90.54 8.94

Stepdown subsidiaries

Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited                     28.32                            –

VS Lignite Power Private Limited                     18.48                          –

Wardha Power Company Limited                     87.42                    44.18

134.21 44.18

(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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As at March 31

D. Related party transactions during the year ending (net) (Contd.)

Particulars
2009 2008

iv. Interest charges

Subsidiaries/Fellow subsidiaries

KSK Energy Company Private Limited                     13.72                      5.10

 13.72                     5.10

v. Advance for investments

Subsidiaries/Fellow subsidiaries

KSK Energy Resources Private Limited                     50.40  –

50.40 –

vi. Refund of advance for investments

Subsidiaries/Fellow subsidiaries

KSK Energy Resources Private Limited                     50.40  –

50.40  –

vii. Loans given to

Ultimate holding company

K&S Consulting Group Private Limited                      3.03                   208.81

3.03                 208.81

Step down subsidiaries/Joint Venture

Sitapuram Power Limited                   173.22                   180.54

173.22                 180.54

Fellow subsidiaries

KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Private Limited                   124.49                         –

KSK Energy Resources Private Limited                      5.43                    45.55

KSK Investment Advisor Private Limited                      7.01                         –

KSK Energy Company Private Limited                   219.26                1,390.40

356.19              1,435.95

viii. Loans refund from

Ultimate holding company

K&S Consulting Group Private Limited                      3.03                   208.81

3.03                 208.81

Stepdown subsidiaries/Joint Venture

Sitapuram Power Limited                     57.45                    72.54

57.45                   72.54

Fellow subsidiaries

KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Private Limited                   124.49                        –

KSK Energy Resources Private Limited                     50.43                      0.55

KSK Investment Advisor Private Limited                      7.01                        –

Marudhar Mining Private Limited 0.48 –

KSK Mineral Resources Private Limited 0.53 –

KSK Energy Company Private Limited                1,093.06                   516.60

1,276.00                  517.15

21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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As at March 31

As at March 31

D. Related party transactions during the year ending (net) (Contd.)

Particulars
2009 2008

ix. Remuneration to Key Management Personnel

Mr. K.A Sastry 3.00 2.99

Mr. S. Kishore 3.00 2.99

Mr. K.B. Raju 1.80 0.51

Mr. Tanmay Das 0.23 0.76

8.03 7.25

E. The Company has the following amount due from/to related parties:

Particulars
2009 2008

i. Dues from related parties

(included in loans and advances and receivables)

Step down subsidiaries/Joint Venture/Fellow subsidiaries

Sitapuram Power Limited                 170.85            108.39

KSK Energy Company Private Limited                     –            873.80

KSK Energy Resources Private Limited                      –              45.00

Marudhar Mining Private Limited                         –                0.50

KSK Mineral Resources Private Limited                          –                0.48

170.85            982.19

ii. Receivables

Step down subsidiaries/Joint Venture

Sitapuram Power Limited                   13.30                0.20

13.30                0.20

iii. Due to Key Management Personnel

Mr. K.A. Sastry 0.18 0.15

Mr. S. Kishore 0.18 0.15

Mr. K. B. Raju 0.15 0.14

Mr. Tanmay Das – 0.20

0.51 0.64

10. The management has initiated the process of identifying enterprises which have provided goods and services to the
Company and which qualify under the definition of micro and small enterprises, as defined under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such
enterprises as at March 31, 2009 has been made in the financials statements based on information received and
available with the Company. Further in the view of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable
in accordance with the provisions of the Act is not expected to be material. The Company has not received any claim
for interest from any supplier under the said Act.

21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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For the year ended March 31
Particulars

2009 2008

The principal amount and the interest due thereon  remaining unpaid to
any supplier as at the end of each accounting year; Nil Nil

The amount of interest paid by the Company along with the amounts of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year; Nil Nil

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during
the year) but without adding the interest specified under this Act; Nil Nil

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year; Nil Nil

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise. Nil Nil

11. Details of security provided for various credit facilities as at  March 31, 2009

Particulars Loan Security
Outstanding

Name of Entity: KSK Energy Ventures Limited

Term loan from UCO Bank 1000 Secured by corporate guarantee given by KSK Power Ventur plc.

Cash Credit from Bank of India 1.3 Hypothecation of all current assets including book debts and all
the fixed assets such as computers, electrical works, transformer,
vehicles, computer software, office equipments, furniture &
fixtures and other capital items etc as per the audited Balance
Sheet of the Company.

Term loan from Andhra Bank 2000 Secured by corporate guarantee given by KSK Power Ventur plc

Name of Entity: Wardha Power Company Limited

Term loan from Bank of India 750 First paripassu charge on all immovable and movable properties
of the Company.

Term loan from UCO Bank 750 First paripassu charge by way of mortgage on entire block assets
of the Company including equitable mortgage by way of title
deeds relating to project land on paripassu basis with other
lenders.

Term loan from Rural Electrification 2000 First charge paripassu by way of mortgage on all the company's
Corporation Limited immovable properties including land, present and future and by

hypothecation of movable properties including movable plant
and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture
and also secured by pledge of 70,012,800 equity shares of Rs.10
each held in the Company by KSK Electricity Financing India
Private Limited.

Foreign Currency Term Loans from 3408 Secured by hypothecation of the entire current assets including
Bank of India stocks of raw materials, stores and spare parts, receivables, book

debts etc on first exclusive charge basis and a second charge on
the securities given for the term loans.
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Term loan from Housing & Urban
Development Corporation Limited

Term loan from Indian Overseas Bank 944

21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)
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Details of security provided for various credit facilities as at  March 31, 2009 (Contd.)

Particulars Loan Security
Outstanding

Name of Entity: Sitapuram Power Limited

Cash Credit from Indian Overseas Bank 85 Secured by first charge on entire block of assets on paripassu
basis with other lenders.

Term loan from Indian Overseas Bank 217 Secured by first charge on entire block of assets on paripassu
basis with other lenders and also secured by pledge of 260,000
equity shares of Rs.10 each, 104,000 15% preference shares of
Rs.100 each and 931,224 18% preference shares of Rs.100 each
held in the Company by KSK Electricity Financing India Private
Limited.

Name of Entity: VS Lignite Power Private Limited

Term loan from Bank of Baroda 250

Term loan from L&T Infrastructure
Finance Company Limited 250

Term loan  from Rural Electrification
Corporation Limited 950

Term loan from Housing & Urban
Development Corporation Limited 1425

Term loan from UCO Bank 608

Term loan from Infrastructure
Development Finance Company Limited 1530

Name of Entity : Sai Regency Power Corporation Private Limited

Cash credit from Indian Overseas Bank 100 Hypothecation of Machineries/vehicles/goods/book-debts.

Term loan from State Bank of India 245

Term loan from State Bank of Mysore 112

Term Loan from GE Capital Services 1082

Term loan from Industrial Development
Bank of India 250

Term loan from Infrastructure
Development Finance Company Limited 458

Secured by joint mortgage by deposit of title deeds in respect of
the immovable properties and paripassu first charge by way of
hypothecation of all movable fixed assets, current assets,
intangible assets, present and future rights, title, interest,
benefits etc in respect of project documents and also secured by
pledge of 24,000,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each and 54,480,000
14% preference shares of Rs.10 each held in the Company by
KSK Electricity Financing India Private Limited.
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21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Term Loans are secured by hypothecation of all the Company's
immovable and movable assets including current assets both
present and future ranking paripassu between lenders and also
secured by pledge of 12,360,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each
held in the Company by KSK Electricity Financing India Private
Limited.
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Details of security provided for various credit facilities as at  March 31, 2009 (Contd.)

Particulars Loan Security
Outstanding

Name of Entity : Arasmeta Captive Power Company Private Limited

Term loan from Infrastructure 16 Secured by joint mortgage by deposit of title deeds in respect
Development Finance Company Limited of the immovable properties on paripassu basis with other lenders

and paripassu first charge by way of hypothecation of all movable
fixed assets, current assets, intangible assets, both present and
future rights, title, interest, benefits etc in respect of project
documents and also secured by pledge of 25,500,000 equity
shares of Rs.10 each held in the Company by KSK Electricity
Financing India Private Limited. Additionally Secured by a charge
and assignment of the cash flows from the Phase II Project and
Project Documents pertaining to Phase II Project (except the
construction contracts).

Term loan from State Bank of India 102 Secured by joint mortgage by deposit of title deeds in respect
of the immovable properties on paripassu basis with other lenders
and paripassu first charge by way of hypothecation of all movable
fixed assets, current assets, intangible assets, both present and
future rights, title, interest, benefits etc in respect of project
documents and also secured by pledge of 25,500,000 equity
shares of Rs.10 each held in the Company by KSK Electricity
Financing India Private Limited.

Cash Credit from State Bank of India 109 Paripassu first charge and mortgage in favor of IDFC and SBI on
all Company's immovable properties, present and future. Paripassu
first charge by way of hypothecation in favor of IDFC and SBI of
all Company's movables, including movable machinery, machinery
spares, tools and accessories, present and future. Additionally
secured by paripassu first charge:

1. On all the Company's immovable properties present and  future;

2. Hypothecation of all the Company's movables;

3. Company's book debts, operating cash flows etc;

4. All intangibles of goodwill, uncalled capital;

5. Project documents, clearances and L/C, guarantee,
performance bond provided by any party to the project
documents & insurance contracts/insurance proceeds.

Term loan from Infrastructure 611 Secured by joint mortgage by deposit of title deeds in respect
Development Finance Company Limited of the immovable properties on paripassu basis with other lenders

and paripassu first charge by way of hypothecation of all movable
fixed assets, current assets, intangible assets, present and future
rights, title, interest, benefits etc in respect of project documents
and also secured by pledge of 25,500,000 equity shares of Rs.10
each held in the Company by KSK Electricity Financing India
Private Limited.
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12. Sitapuram Power Limited ("Joint venture entity") of the Company has filed a petition with Andhra Pradesh Electricity

Regulatory Commission (APERC) contending against the direction of AP Transco asking the Company to obtain a

license for direct transmission of the electricity to captive consumer. As per the AP Transco letter if the license is not

obtained from APERC the Company shall pay transmission charges, State Load Dispatching Centre ('SLDC') charges and

other applicable charges if any for the period of transmission availed. The Company believes that as per the act, there

is no requirement for obtaining the transmission license for the direct supply of electricity through an independent

transmission line to its captive consumer. Pending settlement of the petition the Company continues to supply power

directly to the captive consumer.

13. Claims receivable amounting to Rs.79.43 in Sitapuram Power Limited ("Joint venture entity"), represents penal demand

charges levied by Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company Ltd ("SPDCL") towards temporary outage of

the generating plant on the captive consumer ("the holding company") which has been passed on by the holding

company to the Company. The Company is contending the basis for the charges levied by SPDCL and along with the

holding company has filed a petition with Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission ("APERC") for revision of

the charges claiming that the levy is unreasonable. The claims will be settled to the Company by the holding company,

if and when SPDCL revises the charges and refunds the said amount to the holding company.

The ultimate outcome of the petition filed with APERC is not determinable at this stage. However, the Company

believes that its case is tenable and that these amounts are recoverable from SPDCL through the holding company and

hence, has recognized the Company share in the said amounts as claims receivable.

14. Pursuant to the notification dated March 31, 2009, the Central Government has amended Accounting Standard

AS 11 - The effect of changes in foreign exchange rates, notified under the companies (Accounting Standard) Rules,

2006. The notification gives companies an option to adjust the exchange difference arising on reporting of long-term

foreign currency monetary items (assets as well as liabilities) to the cost of the asset, where the long-term foreign

currency monetary items relate to the acquisition of a depreciable capital asset (whether purchased within or outside

India), and consequently depreciated over such asset's balance life.

Consequently, the Company has capitalized the foreign exchange differences: (i) amounting to Rs.350.23 million

during the current year and (ii) an amount of Rs.61.08 million charged to Profit and Loss Account during the previous

year.

15. During the year the Company has invested Rs.157.25 for acquiring 2,700,000 Ordinary Shares of GBP 1 each of KSK

Emerging India Energy Fund Limited. However, due to global recession and internal problems faced by shareholders of

KSK Emerging India Energy Fund Limited the members of fund decided to liquidate the fund. The resolution to wind up

the fund was passed by shareholder, mainly hedge funds, at an extraordinary general meeting held in the Channel

Islands on January 22, 2009. As part of the liquidation of the fund the Company has received an amount of Rs.98.90 on

March 19, 2009 towards the part settlement and the same has been disclosed under current liabilities.

16. The Company has reclassified the Investments made in Gujarat Mineral Development Corporation Limited and Bank of

India from 'current investments' to 'long term investments' from October 1, 2008.

As per AS 13 - Accounting for Investments, where investments are reclassified from current to long-term, transfers are

made at lower of cost and fair value at the date of transfer. On the date of reclassification the cost of the investments

is lower than the fair value (price as per NSE) and therefore the investments are transferred at cost.
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21. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.)
(All amounts in Indian Rupees million, except share data and where otherwise stated)

17. The Company has sold 10,000 equity shares of KSK Surya Photovoltaic Venture Private Limited at Rs.10 per share to

KSK Energy Company Private Limited, at book value.

18. Certain heads of expenses forming part of sales, administration and other expenses in the Profit and Loss Account have

been regrouped during the current year in line with their functional classification and shown under manufacturing

expenses.

19. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified to make them comparable where ever necessary.
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6x600 MW project team at an offsite brainstorm, with Mr. Suresh
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Visit by Mr. John Krenicki Jr. – President & CEO, GE Energy,
interacting with senior management

HR training programme for senior management Heads of Departments meeting

KSK – Relationship building from formal & informal meetings
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